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AVEVA is the world’s leading
engineering IT software
provider to the Plant, Power
and Marine industries.
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Highlights 2008 ¢ Another year of record levels of revenue
and profit

* Revenue up by 34% to £127 6 mulion
(2007 — £94 9 million)

¢ Recurring revenue up 25% to £66 1 milhon
(2007 — £52 7 raillion)

+ Adjusted profit before tax, amortisation.
share-based payments and goodwill adjustment
up 70% to £47 9 million (2007 — £28 1 million)

» Adjusted earnings per share up 74% to 55 22p
(2007 - 31 71p)

» Profit before tax up 83% to £45 0 milhon
(2007 — £24 6 million)

¢ Basic earnings per share up 91% to 50 80p
(2007 - 26 59p)

» Investment in Research and Development up 21%
to £21 3 milhion (2007 — £17 6 million)

« Net cash at the year end of £82 8 million
(2007 - £41 3 million)

» Increased final dividend of 5 Op (2007 — 2 94p)
bringing the full year dividend to 6 65p (2007 - 4 18p)
- an increase of 59%
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Group overview AVEVA —the world’s leading engineering
software provider, whose vision and
commitment have completely re-defined
the Plant, Power and Marine Industries.

These industries require speciahsed solutions The projects are
mvanably unique, imescales for equupment and material selection
are short, construction usually starts before design 1s complete,
executon 1s often globally dispersed, and a wide varnety of software
15 used, 1ts selection often mandated by the client

AMERICAS REVENUE

£17.8m

WEMEA REVENUE

£26.3m

Our timelne

24.04.07 13.06.07 11.07.07 04.09.07

AVEVA celebrates its 40 year annversary AVEVA opens a Sales and Support office CHEVRON select AVEVA NET Portal AVEVA launches PDMS 12 the latest
in Mexico This wall allow us to better solutions to manage cobical information generation of the leading plant design
serve our fong standing customers for operators of Agbami which when tool PDM5 12 takes the technology
such as Pemex and IMP completed will be the largest FPSO i platform to new heights of productmty

the world not just for end users and designers

but the whole project.
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Marine

85% of the world’s top 20
shipbuilders use AVEVA technology

CES REVENUE

Power

80% (21 out of 26) of Class A
Cerhfied Chinese Power Design
Insbtutes use AVEVA technology

£32.7m
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01 and Gas

In the last ten years, over 80% of
the largest production faciiies in the
North Sea and the Gulf of Mexaco were

designed using AVEVA technology

ASIA PACIFIC REVENUE

£50.8m

17.12.07

AVEVA 15 pleased to announce the
winners of its 2007 “Engineering
Excellence to the Extreme” award
AMEC Paragon for delvering
significant project savings as a

result of using AVEVA's integrated

suite of apphcabians, and DuPant,

for wts rapid design of a new world-class
DT (DuPent Ttarmum Technotogies) plant
in Dongying Shandong Province China

22.01.08

AVEVA announces that one of South
Korea's leadsng shipbuilders, Hanpin
Heavy Industnes & Construction-Tech
Inc has signed a mults mithon USD
agreement with AVEVA to equep therr
new shipyard in the Philippines with
AVEVA Manne solutions and AVEVA NET

04.02.08

AVEVA announces that Hyundar Heavy
Industries {HHI} will be using AVEVA
POMS in the construction of the Umm
Shaif gas injection facihties (USGIF)
project, which lies approximately
150km north-west of Abu Bhab
United Arab Emirates
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17.03.08

Babcock Marine has selected AVEVA
Manne for use on the UK Cameer project
because of the proven track record of
AVEVA technology on global projects both
Naval and Commeroil Babeock Manne
will execute their portion of the carmer
project as part of a distobuted engineenng
waorkforce across three tocations
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Operational overview

Power:

CES CES
REVENUE GROWTH TOTAL REVENUE (2007 — £22 8 MILLION)

43% £32.7m
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Case study - AVEVA Power

AVEVA has a long historyn the power industry
and plays a major role 1n supporting the global
nvestmentin generating capacity AVEVA software
15 currently being used at over 200 customer sites 1n
more than 30 countries, on power projects ranging
from bie extensions of conventional plant to the
world’s first third generation nuclear plant

Mirroning China's rapd industrialisation, AVEVA
has become the dominant engineering software
supplier to its rapidly growing power industry,
serving 21 of the 26 Class A Electric Power Design
Institutes, ali three national borler supphers and
much of the Chinese nuclear industry

One of AVEVA's longest-standing power industry
customers, EDF1s the world's largest operator of
nuclear plant Today they are using AVEVA solubions
on a new nuclear installaton at Flamanwille, Northern
France, scheduled to begin supplying the gnd in 2012
Meanwtule, they continue to use AVEVA PDMS to operate
and maintain older generation plant, using data
Lavd down as long as 25 years ago

AVEVA solutions protect our customers’ valuable
engineering data for the entire hfe of a project -
awital consideration in the nuclear power industry

LOCATION:
France

CLIENT:

EDF
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Operational overview continued

Oil and Gas:

ASIA PACIFIC ASIA PACIFIC
REVENUE GROWTH TOTAL REVENUE {2007 - £36 9 MILLION}

38% £50.8m
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Case study - AVEVA (hl and Gas

(il and Gas projects are continually increasing

n size and complexity This demands not enly the
mast powerful engineenng IT and effinent working
methods but also, increasingly, the development
of collaborative, multi-site projects

WorleyParsons 1s a global prowider of professional
services to the energy, resource and process
wndustries They make extensive use of AVEVA
PDMS and AVEVA Global, the only proven solutsons
for collaboratve working

Grant McPhersan, Piping Design Department Head, at
WorleyParsons explained, Tt1s now common prachce
for us to perform engineenng and design 1o muthple

6/7

centres with fabncrhon and construchon completed
somewhere entirely different * WorleyParsons use

a standard PDMS project template to achieve rapid
start-up, maximum standardisation and the abibity
to run projects across mulhple locabons McPherson
continued, ‘As a result, we can deploy extremely quickly,
move people between projects more effectvely and
reduce levels of admimstration A new project can be
set up in less than two days at any of our offices
This has resulted in considerable finanaal savings *

AVEVA solutions provide the most productive platform
for mland gas projects of all sizes, from the biggest
new installanans to the smailest upgrades

LOCATION:
Malaysia

CLIENT:

WorleyParsons
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Operational overview continued
Marine:

South Korea: supporting
the future by working closely
with 12 educational institutions




GMT 12:00 +8.00

Case study - AVEVA Manne

With the launch of AVEVA Manne 12 senes products,
AVEVA prowvides the world's most powerful engineening
IT environment for creating vessels and floating
structures of any type, s1ze or complexity

To meet booming world demand, shipbuildersin the
As1a Paoific reqion are vaigorously ramping up their
capacities They increasingly wnvestin AVEVA Manne
solutions to maximse their praductivaty Hyunda
Heavy Industnes (HHI) 10 South Korea 1s the most
productive shpbuilder in this dynamendustry,
with around 15% market share In May 2007
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they launched the 7,650 tonne AEGIS destroyer
Sejongdaewang-Ham {Sejong the Great), designed
and bult using AVEVA Marine solubions

Thanks to the efficiencies prowvided by AVEVA
Marine’s single design database system and
datacentric environment, HHI completed this
state-of-the-art warship 1n 30 months AllKorean
naval shipbuniders now subscnbe to AVEVA Manne
solubons, HHI 1tself has worked closely with AVEVA
n the final development and user testing of the
AVEVA Manne software smte

LOCATION:

South Korea

CLIENT:

Hyundail Heavy
Industries
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Chairman’s statement

INVESTMENT IN RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT INCREASED BY

21%
83%
59%

INCREASE IN CASH BY

100%

AVEVA Groupplc Annualreport 2008 Directors report

AVEVA’s success for many years has
been built upon our world leading
technologies developed specifically
for the design of complex engineering
projects, our excellent customer
relationships and the quality

of staff we employ.

NICK PREST, CHAIRMAN

a highly focused




SUMMARY OF CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

* AVEVA has delivered another year of record levels of

revenue and profit

« continued to grow our sales network
» full year diidend of 6 65p (2007 - 4 18p), an ncrease of 59%
« welcome as Non-Executive Directors Jonathan Brooks

and Philip Dayer

1 am very pleased to announce that AVEVA has delvered
another year of record levels of revenue and profit
whlst 1ncreasing investment in our product sutte,
which provides our customers wath world leading
engineerng IT solubions in the il and Gas,
Power and Marine markets

Key finanoials

Revenue grew by 34% to £127 6 milhon

(2007 - £94 9 milhon) reflecting growth across

all our major geographic reqions where we continue
to see high levels of demand from all our keyindustres
The mix of licence revenue between imbial fees
and recurring revenue remained broadly in line
with priar years, with recurring revenue of

£66 1 milbon {2007 - £52 7 mllion) and 1mtal
fees of £52 9 mlhon (2007 - £34 2 mllion)

Adjusted profit before tax, amortisation share-based
payments and goedwill adjustment increased by
70% to £47 9 mlhon (2007 - £28 1 milbon) and
adjusted earmings per share \ncreased by 74%
to 55 22p (2007 - 31 71p) Profit before tax
amounted to £45 0 million {2007 — £24 6 million)

Investment over many years in both our direct sales
channel and our product sunte has been key to our
current success This year has been no exception

as we continued to grow our sales network,
resulting tn substantalincreases in headcount

and office expansions

Investment in Research and Development increased
by 21% to £21 3 mllion {2007 - £17 6 mithon)

This year has seen major new releases of existing
products addressing many of the 1ssues our customers
enceunter inncreasingly large and complex glabal

projects We also continued tonvest in new products
aimed at our exasting vertical markets which address
how our customers can manage thewr gh value assets
through the full bfe cycle of ownership from the
planming and specihcation stages through to
construchan, operations and maintenance

Cash continued to grow 1n bine with trading and now
amounts to £82 8 million (2007 - £41 3 milhon),
reflecting the underlying strength of cash
conversion 1n the business

Dwidend

The continued strength 1n trading has led the Board
to recommend an increased final dividend of 5 Op
{2007 - 2 94p) Together with the intenm divndend
of 1 65p (2007 - 1 24p) this gves a full year dmdend
of 6 65p (2007 — 4 18p), anincrease of 59%

Subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting
the final dividend will be paid on 1 August 2008
to shareholders on the register on 27 June 2008

People

Our success for many years has been built upen the
quality of the staff we employ and the development
and maintenance of our relatonships with our
customers The efforts from all our staff worldwide
have been exceptional and this has allowed us to
captabse on the strength of the markets 1nwhich we
operate and maintain our market leading posiban
Our customers, wha are currently experiencing
exceptionally nigh levels of demand, have continued
to entrust us with developing solubions that will
help keep therr orgamsations at the forefront

aof this expansion by improving efficiency

and productivity
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0n behalf of the Board 1 would Uke to thank all
those that have contnbuted to cur success

Board changes

There were some changes to the Board 1n the course
oftheyear We are pleased to welcome as Non-Exeautive
Directors Jonathan Brooks and Philip Dayer Jonathan
has extensive experience of finance and operations
n quoted international technology compames and
Phihp has a background w international capital
markets and corparate development. We look forward
to thewr contnbution gong forward Atthe end of the
finanoial year Colin Garrett retired from the Board
having served for many years as Non-Executive
Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee

We are very grateful to hem for hns contnbution

to the development of AVEVA

Outlook

Looking ahead the Board believes the outlook
for the current year remains very posibve for the
business Theindustnes we serve remain buoyant,
dnven by hgh commodity pnces and strong underlying
end-user demand The strength of our technology
and market position combined wath our focus on
senving the needs of the Ol and Gas, Power and
Manneindustnes today and in the future augur
well for the continued succgss of our business

Nick Prest /

Chateman

and truly global organisation...

AVEVA Group plc Annualreport 2008 Dhrectors repart
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Business review

Rachard Longdon Paul Taylor
Chef Executive Finance Dhrector
GROWTH IN ASIA PACIFIC REVENUE With Our ﬁnancial Strength

0 well developed direct sales and
0 support organisation as well as a clear
product roadmap, AVEVA is very well
positioned for continued growth in this

exciting market.
GROWTH IN AMERICAS REVENKLE

3 2 0/ RICHARD LONGDON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE

GROWTH IN WEMEA REVENUE

GROWTH IN CES REVENUE

43%

global provider

AVEVA Groug plc  Annual report 2008 Dhrectors report




Qur busimess

AVEVA1s a global provider of engineenng software
headquartered 1n Cambndge It has over 30 offices
around the world giing direct representation 1n
over 24 cauntres

AVEVA delwers world leading technologies which
support the efficient design and operaben of complex
engmeering projects in the Gl and Gas, Power, Manne,
Paper and Pulp, Chemcal and Miming industnes
These demanding ndustnes, that once used drawing
boards and plastic models, now depend on AVEVA's
ntegrated enqineenng software to dnve every phase
of a project’s engineening workflow Fromimtial design
and speofication, through 30 engineening layout
to procurement, matenals management and project
control, AVEVA's software combnes techmeal excellence
with unrvalled data integnty - all within a framework
of appbicabions flexable encugh to meet the diverse
requirements of allits users The Group s continual
progression has spanned five decades, dunng which
time AVEVA has unveiled a number of leading-edge
innovations in its industry, formed partnerships
with major technology supphers in specialist fields,
and acquired a number of compames that have
comptemented 1ts core soluhons

Our customer relatonships, which have evolved over
mary years, remain a key companent to AVEVA's success
and are as strong as ever We will confinue to work
closely wath all of our customers as this important
wteraction helps AVEVA to shapeaits preduct
roadmap for the future

Our strategy 15 to remain a world class provider

of technologies 1n our core markets, attract new
customers and maintain and grow our existing
customer base through new enhanced technologqes

Qur current markets remain very buoyant driven by
high commodity prices, increased end-user demand

and capaaty constraints Such trends are foroing
order books to extend beyond those tradihionally
seen whilst customers look to increase effiaency and
capaaity Details of segmental dnvers, performance
and future outlook are covered below

Global performance

Geographic performance

AVEVA1s addressing a progressively more diverse
and global customer base as customers increasingly
want to use engineering IT tools throughout theiwr
globally dispersed orgamsation and network of
partners We expect this to be a sustainable drver
of growth going forward as our umque tools allow
engineers to work effectively together without
geographic boundarnes

ASIA PACIFIC - Revenue £50 8 mlhion

(2007 - £36 9 mlhon)

2007 /08 proved to be another excellent year for AVEVA
1n the Asia Pacfic region As President of the region,
Peter Finch has continued to build a strong team
capable of drnving forward the AVEVA business both
into the raprdly expanding Manne market and the
boormng Power and thland Gas markets Lastyear
was another ghly successful year for the entire
reqion, with a 38% increasein revenue and a 63%
merease 1n contnbution To manage and support
this increase 1n business and to prepare the Company
for further expected growth i the coming years across
the requon, we added 55 new staffin the year spread
across 11 offices

Korea was one of our top performing regions with a
number of mgh value orders taken duning the year
One of the most important erders was from Hanpin
Heavy [ndustnes and Construction Hanpn will use
AVEVA Marine products, including AVEVA NET, as
part of their $720 milhion investment in a new
shpyard 1n Subic Bay, Phibppines AVEVA Manne

15 now the system of choce 1n most Korean spyards
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AVEVAs also worlang closely with twelve
educationalinstituhons, including the presngous
Seoul Umversity to promote and support the future
use of AVEVA products

In Korea we have also been pramoting the new
AVEVA Product Lfecycle Management (PLM) products
to the Marine customers and there s a very migh
level of interest 1n this new technalogy from many
of the industry leaders

In Japan the business recovered from a flat penod
with orders from the resurgent Japanese shiphuilders
and the buoyant chemical engsneering business

InChina AVEVA has gained recogmhaon as one of
the strongest players 1n the engineenng software
market, both 1n the Manne and 1n Process plant
industries Qur Plant business did outstandingly
well, with further penetration 1nto the Nuclear
Power sector, as well as ssgming strateqicalbances
with National ol operators China Offshore O1l
Engineering Company (COOEC)

In the ASEAN countries AVEVA has continued to make
progress in newer terntones such as Vaetnam, Indonesia
and Thailand with a new team based 1n Kuala Lumpur

AMERICAS - Revenue £178 mlhon

(2007 - £13 5 milbon)

The Amencas market was a mixture of steady trading
nthe USA very good progress in South Amenca and
some good winsin Canada During the year we have
made considerable changes to the management team,
with a very successful Head of Sales from AVEVA's
South East Asian region now heading the North
Amenican sates force Customer service s a cnbically
wmpeortant part of the AVEVA offering in the Amencas
and 15 now managed by a very expenenced product
and ndustry speaalist based in the Wilmington office

of engineering IT solutions...

AVEVA Group ple Annual report 2008 Dhrectors report
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Business review continued

Global performance centinued

Geographic performance continued

AMERICAS - Revenue £178 mlhon

(2007 - £13 5 mllhon} continued

Qur customer service capabibty has been enhanced
dunng the year, although hiring traned staff has
proven difficult1n the very buoyant global labour
market for engineers

The new AVEVA office 1n Mexico s running
smoothly and we will continue our expansion
nto the rapidly growing South American market
dunng 2008 In Brazl we were very pleased to
win a long-term contract as the chosen design
systems provider to the Braziban Nahonal il
company, Petrobras

Strengthening the sales and support teams, along
with further support for our AVEVA productsin the
Americas, has resulted in some important strateqic
customer wins including Chevran, where AVEVA NET
will be used to manage information from multiple
locahions and project partners on the Nigenan
Agbam project

In the USA, AVEVA has been working closely
1n collaboration with umversities, colleges
and industry to address the shortfall of
trained engineers

CES - Revenue £32 7 million

{2007 - £22 8 milhon)

AVEVA's CES region spans both Central and Southern
furope and also 1ncludes North Afnica, Eastern Europe
and Russia The whole reqion performed very well
throughout the year, with the number of new
customer wins doubling that of the previous year

The subsidiary company formed in Russia had a very
good year and increased its presence i this important
market During the year we have strengthened
the sales and support teams 1n both Moscow and

St Petersburg In September we celebrated the
opeming of a new office n Moscow, which will allow
for further enlargement of the team and will pronde
mgh quality trasming facibties which have been
in high demand throughout the year

In Italy we hosted some very successful customer
meetings and the team 1n Genoa have done an
excellentjobin building the AVEVA profilen a
hitherto under-exploited market with many new
customer successes

In the rapadly expanding Turlash shipbunlding market,
concentrated around Tuzla Bay, AVEVA has had a
number of new customers taking on the AVEVA
Marine products There s considerable investment
going 1nto many of the shipyards close to Istanbul
and implementing AVEVA Marine preducts 1s seen

as key to the ongoing modermsation of both the
design and manufacturing capabibity 1n Turkey

Most of the longstanding AVEVA customers are
enjoying full order bogks and have expanded their
bcences for AVEVA products Most notable amang
these was Alstom Power, an AVEVA customer for
over 25 years, who signed a new licence for
extended use of AVEVA product

WEMEA - Revenue £26 3 million

(2007 - £21 7 mlhon)

AVEVA's most estabbshed customer base hes wittnn the
Western European, Middle East and Afncan market,
but there are also new opportumtes emerging within
the Marine market and the Middle East

Investing 1n people has been a key theme across
the region during the last year, wath improved
management structure, along with new sales and
support staff across the region We established a
stronger presence in the AVEVA Chesterfield office,
AVEVA Norway in Stavanger and Osle, as well as
having increased our foatprintin the Middle East

continued growth across all our

AVEVA Group pic Annualreport 2008 Dhrectors report




INCREASE {N REVENUE

RECURRING REVENUE
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4% £66.1m

With all customers very busyin the il and Gas
business across the region, we had sigmficant
expansion of licences in many of the longer
establhished engineenng contractors, such
as AMEC and Aker Solutions

Inthe UK, we were delighted to win the mighly
competitwve order for Babcock Marine, where AVEVA
Marine will be used on the Royal Navy CVF Aircraft
Carnier project amongst ather major projects
underway at Babcock With orders from VT
Shipbulding Babcock and Harland and Wolff,
the UK design centres of excellence are weli placed
to win deswgn contracts from the Asian shipbulding
market, where AVEVA Manne s becoming the
ndustry standard

In the Middle East we had successesn the (il and
Gas ;ndustry with Petrofac, and a sigmficant order
from Abu Dhabn Ship Building, who will use AVEVA
Marine for both commeraal and milbtary new buld
pragrammes, as well as refit work

Industry performance

AVEVA's main industnes are 01l and Gas, Power
and Manne but alsoinclude Paper and Pulp
Chemical, Pharmaceutical, Environmental,
Miming and Food Processing The three main
sectors account for close to 90% of the business
and all are expenenang continued mgh levels
of activity - driven by robust underlying
growth drivers

In the Ol and Gas sector, compames have
been increasingly looking at recovening ailn
challengqing envitonments, such as ultra deep
water, which require greater design complexaty
This has been driving an 1ncrease of our
product usage this year and we expect
demand to continue

Manne customers are relentlessn their dnve for
increased capanty through greater yard effioency
and new faolihes In addrhon the latest LNG and
FPS0 vessels are extremely complex and agan, as
the design complexity increases, so should the use
of AVEVA products

The Power industry remains strong with many new
conventional fossil fuelled power stations currently
beng buntt, The Nuclear industry 15 also gathening pace
with several new build reactors planned or started
AVEVA already has a strong presencen the Chinese
Nuclear designinstiturte market, Through the AVEVA ink
with AREVA and many other Nuclear specabsts around
the world we expect to see increased actvity levels

Miming, Paper and Pulp and our other sectors have
remained positive and continue to see a solid intake
of orders

Technology and products

AVEVA has launched several major new products and
upgrades during the year The new releases are the
culmination of the largest development project ever
carned gutin the Group As a part of the continual
progression policy, which allows customers to make
the best use of the latest technology without
making their years of investment in the use of
AVEVA products redundant, version 12 of the Plant
and Manne praducts1s a simple upgrade for existing
customers Thentraduchion of new releases has
therefore not hampered sales or created order
backlogs The debivery and content of the new
versions has been detailed as a part of the AVEVA
roadmap for some years, and customer pilots to
tral the new products have been very favourable
Our aim 1s to provide customers with the best
available technology, whilst always maintaiming
upward compahbibty and offering the choice

to upgrade to the new versien during a
long-term project

Yersion 12 of AVEVA Plant and AVEVA Manne offer
the very latest in funchanabity and are both bult on
proven AVEVA database technology Both products
were launched at the end of the calendar year
Beyond the 12 senes are a number of further
enhancements, including new modules which we
expect will appeal to exasting customers and enhance
our compehtive pesition 1n wvinmng new customers

As well as the very substanhalinvestment in a new
version of the products which play to our traditional
market, we have continued to invest heavily 1n the
AVEVA NET technology platform whach has also seen
major new funchonality released during the year
With the nsing tevels of mterest 1n AVEVA NET, the
investment will be stepped up in the coming years

The global development team has dane an
excellent job 1n producing a set of world leading
appbcations, whilst at the same bme mtegrating
a large number of new staff and introducing new
working methods

Orgamsation

With 730 people1n the business at the year end and
148 new joiners, structuring our teams for future
growth has been an important area for investment
over the last year We will continue to build on the
staff development programmes put 1n place by
the Human Rescurces team, such as graduate
recrmtment, management development and
central induchon courses

Thanks to 1ts 1ndustry reputation as a highly successful
business, the Company has found the recrintment
of new staff easter than many other companies in

a highly competitive market for all disaplines

main markets and geographies...
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Business review continued

ASIA PACIFIC % GROUP REVENUE WEMEA % GROUP REVENUE

40% 21%

AMERICAS % GROUP REVENUE {ES % GROUP REVENUE

14% 25%

opportunities innew and old

AVEVA Group plc Annu,




16/17

We continue to provide our customers with innovative
solutions that allow them to deliver their projects as fast
and efficiently as possible.

Prospects

AVEVA has the products and the ergamisational
capabibty to continue to benefit from the very
buoyant market condihons for its design products
At the same time, the Company1sn a very strong
posihon to establish itself as an important player
1n the emerging AVEVA NET and Product Lifecycle
Management markets World class products,
coupled wath umque domain expenence and
knowledge, have enabled us to engage with
customers at the highest level, meebing the
needs of the industry today and pesitioning
ourselves to address the future requirements

of our customers around the world

With our financial strength, well developed direct
sales and support organisation as well as a clear
product roadmap, AVEVA15 very well positioned
for continued growth 1n this exoting market

Key performance indicators

The Group’s key finanoial and non-financial
performance indicators are total revenue, adjusted
profit before tax, headcount and adjusted earmngs
per share These are discussed 1n more detail below

Revenue

We have continued to see high {evels of demand
across all our business segments delivering sales
growth of 34% to £127 6 rmlbon (2007 - £94 9 milbon)

The mix of revenue between wmtal fees and annual
fees remained broadly in line wath previous periods
Recurnng revenue, which reflected continued lgh
levels of renewals and growth n rental fees and
annual fees which remain an intrinsic part of the
imbal beence fee, increased by 25% to £66 1 milbon
{2007 - £52 7 million)

Imibal fees grew by 55% to £52 9 million
(2007 - £34 2 mlhon} and continued to be driven
by the ligh levels of growth 1n As1a and sustained
levels of industry growth where our customers see
value in maksng longer term commitments

Revenue generated from servces remained buoyed by

new customer wins and the growth drven by licence
sales of our AVEVA NET product, wiich generates mgher

levels of product customisation Serwvice revenue forthe
period amounted to £8 6 million (2007 - £8 1 mlhon)

Details of the Group's revenue recogmition pahicy
are set qutin note 4(a) to the financal statements

Gross margin, operating expenses and profit
from operations

Gross marqins and operating margins continued
to ymprove and reflect the nature of the business,
where a predormnant amount of cost of sales relates
to Research and Development costs which have already
been expensed and the large proportion of sales
relates to standard product However sustainable
growth 1s about investing 1n the future and as such
we continue toinvest hrgh levelsin Research and
Development and 2008 was no excepbion with
expenditure on new and enhanang existing
technolomesncreased by 21% to £21 3 milhon
(2007 - £17 6 milbon)

Operating costs amounted to £54 6 mlhon

(2007 - £43 6 millon}, an increase of 25%
Continued growth in headcount within sates,
business development and admimistration functions
to support the growth 1n the business over the last
year accounted for a matenal proportion of this
Performance-based rewards were again a major
factor in the increasen costs and now reflect

a large vanable etement linked to the Group's

performance Operating costs for 2008 included

a charge for reduction \n goodwill of £0 4 million
(2007 - £1 1 mlhon) IFRS prescnbes that, where
thetax charge has been reduced due to the utlisation
of previously unrecogmsed pre-acquisibon tax losses
the carrying value of goodwill should be reduced by
a charge to operating expenses of the same amount.

Adjusted profit before taxincreased by 70% to
£47 9 mllion (2007 - £28 1 milkon), whichis
before amortisation of intangibles, share-based
payments and adjustment to goodwill totalbng
£3 0 milhon (2007 - £3 4 rmilbon)

Headcount

Total headcount at 31 March 2008 amounted to 730
(2007 - 582), an increase of 148 heads Total staff
costs for the year were £48 2 mlhion compared
with £38 3 milhionn 2007, an increase of 26%

Taxation

The headline tax rate 1s lower than the UK standard rate
dueto a number of one-off credits Theseinclude tax
credits related to Research and Development, the
benefit of tax losses generated from acquisitions
which have now been exhausted and previously
unrecogmsed deferred taxassets After adjusting for
these 1tems the effechive rate 1s 28%, which 15 broadly
n hine wath the UK standard rate and expected to be
nearer the headline rate in the future

Earmings per share

Adjusted basic earmings per share {(which1s before
amerbisation of intangibles, adjustment to goodwil
and share-based payments) ncreased by 74%t0 55 22p
(2007 - 31 11p) Basic earmings per share was 50 80p
(2007 ~ 26 59p) an wncrease of 91% The Directors
bebeve that adjusted basic earnings per share
provides a more meamngful measurement of
performance of the underlying business

economies driving growth...
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Business review continued

FULL YEAR DIVIDEND (PER SHARE)

6.65p

NET CASH

£82.8

GROSS PROFIT MARGIN

OPERATING MARGIN

4%

AVEVA’s success has been built on the
quality and reputation of its products and
services, which rely almost entirely on
the quality of the people delivering these.

PAUL TAYLOR, FINANCE DIRECTOR

Dwvidends

The Board of Dwrectors are recommending an tncreased
final diidend of 5 Op {2007 - 2 94p} and when taken
tagether with the interim payment the dividend for
the full year amounts to 6 65p (2007 - 4 18p) a 59%
ncrease over the prior year Subject to approval at
the Annual General Meeting the final dmadend will
be paid on the 1 August 2008 to shareholders on
the register an 27 June 2008

Balance sheet

AVEVA's strong trading over recent years has continued
to strengthen our batance sheet Total assets have
increased to £163 2 mlbon up from £113 8 milhon
1n 2007, most of which relates to the increase in cash
and cash equivalents Inaddibion to the movement
n cash we saw trade and other recelvables increase
to £43 2 mllion from £36 5 milkon in 2007 which
represents a substantial reduction as a proportion of
revenue lightighting both the quality of revenue booked
and a reduchion in debtor days Current habhities
mereased to £53 8 milbon from £40 3 milbion i 2007
most of which relates to increases in deferred income
to £20 0 milbon (2007 - £15 4 mlhon) driven by
the strength 1n recurring revenue, and increase

n accruals to £18 9 rmlbion (2007 - £13 5 milbion)
Retirement benefit obligations have reduced from
£4 9 milhon 1n 2007 to £1 6 mllionn 2008 as a
result of recent cash injections to the UK defined
benefit scheme and an updated pension valuation

(Cash flows

Cash generated from operating activities before
taxn the pernod amounted to £54 6 mihion
(2007 - £26 8 mlbion) and culminated 1n an
increase n cash and cash equivalents of 100% to
£82 8 milbion {2007 - £41 3 milkon) The mgh
level of cash conversian reflects the quality of
earmngs and 1mproved cash collection procedures

highly

The Board feels that in the current chmate of bank
credit1t1s appropnate for the business to maintain
a strong cash posihon

Treasury policy

The Group treasury policy aims to ensure that

the camtal held 1s not put at nsk and the treasury
funetion 15 managed under pohoes and procedures
approved by the Board These policies are designed
to reduce the financal nsk ansing from the Group's
normal trading activihies, which primanly relate to
credit, interest, hquidity and currency nisk

The Group 15, and 1s expected to conbinue to be,
cash positive and currently holds net deposits
The objecthive with these deposits 1s to mamtan a
balance between generating compehbive 1nterest
rates and aklowing accessiihity This generally means
that deposits are held for penods up to three months
During the year the Group had a bank overdraft
facility of £3 0 milhon in the UK and approximately
£2 2 mlbon {SEK 30 mllion) n Sweden, bath of
which are aimed at managing short-term
fluctuations in cash

The Group has a net funding requirement 1n
Sterbing due to the majonty of Research and
Development costs being incurredin the UK

The revenue of the Group1s predominantly in
foreign currency, with approximately 30%1n US
dollar and 30% 1n Euro The overseas entittes incur
costs i ther local functional currency, which acts
as a partial net hedge Any cash flows which cannot
be offset aganst each other will result 1n a net
currency exposure and where possible these
exposures will be hedged These hedges aim

to mimimise the adverse effect of exchange

rate movements without ebminating all

upside potential

skilled and

disciplines and geographies
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Rewview of prinapal nsks and uncertainties

AVEVA has delivered good growth 1n revenue, profit
and cash over recent years, but as with any orgamsatien
there are a number of potential nsks and uncertainties
which could have a matenalimpact on the Group's
long term performance Where possible the Group
seeks to mitigate these nisks through 1ts system

of internal controls but this can only provade
reasonable and not absolute assurance against
matenal losses The pnnapal nsks and uncertainties
faced by the Group are as follows

Protection of the Group’s ntellectual property nghts
The Group’s success has been built upon the
knowledge developed 1n its mtellectual property
rights and protection of this remains ciitical
The Group uses third party technology to encrypt,
protect and restrict access toits products Access
limtabons and nghts are also defined within the
terms of the contract and the Group seeks to ensure
thatits intellectual property nghts are appropnately
protected by law wherever possible

Dependency on key markets

AVEVA generates a substantial amount of 1ts income
from customers whase main business s derved from
capital projects driven by growth in the il and Gas,
Power and Manne markets Whilst the global
complexity of these projects affords some protection
aganst short-term1ssues, future success1s dependent
on growth within these markets

Timing of contract sigming

As with most software compames, timings of
contractual sigmng and debvery 1s key to recogmsing
revenue With the majonty of costs being people,
sales at the end of the year tend to generate very
migh margins since there are few costs speafically

associated with a sale at the end of a period
Timing of closure of these can matenally affect
revenue and profit The increasing recurnng nature
of our business helps mitigate this to some extent

Foreign exchange nsk

Exposure to foreign currency gawns and losses can
be matenal to the Group, with approximately 75%
of the Group's revenue denomnated 1n a foreign
currency, of which our two largest are US dollar and
Euro The Group enters into forward forewgn currency
contracts to manage the currency nsk where matenal,
The averseas subsidianes trade 1n therr own currenaies
and that also acts as a natural hedge aganst currency
movements The Groups also exposed to foreign
currency translation risk on the translaton of

1ts net investment overseas into Sterling

Employees

AVEVA's success has been built on the quality and
reputation of its products and services, which rely
almost entirely on the quality of the people debivening
them Maintaimng and growing this pool of lighly
skalled and motvated wndraduals across all cisaphnes
and geographes remains key to our ongoing success
The Group endeavours to ensure that employees are
motvated by thew work and there are regular appraisals,
wth staff encouraged to develop their skills

Identification and successful integration

of acqunnitions

The Group expects to continue to review acquisition
targets as part of its strategy Market condibions
may lead to increased compethien for targets
resulting 1n higher acquisition prices or fewer
prospects which will delwer lower value The
ntegration of any acquisitions also involves a
number of umque nsks, inctuding diversion of
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management’s attention, failure to retain key
personnel of the acquired business, fallure to
realise the benefits anticipated to result from the
acquisition, system integration and nisks assonated
with unanhapated events or biabilibes

Research and Development

The Group makes substantial investments i Research
and Development in enhanaing existing products
andintroducing new products If new products or
enhancements are ntroduced which do not meet
customer requirements or compettors introduce a
rival product which better meets the requirements
of the market, this may have a matenal impact on
the long term revenue and profit

{nternatsonal operahions

The Group operates internationally and 1s requtred

to comply with local laws and regulations and tax

legislation of overseas countries Sigmficant I
changes 1n these laws and regutations or failure .
to comply with them could lead to addibonal

babhities and penalbes The Group endeavours

to comply with local laws and requlations by

employing qualified personnel and through

the use of local professional advisers

Richard Longdon
Chief Executjve

Paul Taylor
Finance hrector

motivated people across all
remain key to our success...
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Corporate social responsibility report

AVEVAGroup plc Annual report 2008 Dhrectors report

Our responsibilities

As a Group we seek to operate responsibly and ethically
1n all areas of our business We have a strong ethical
belief 1n the way business should be conducted, how
employees should be treated and have integrated
soaal, envaronmental and ethical pobicies into the
way we do business and the interaction we have with
our stakeholders including our sharebolders, employees,
customers, suppbers and local commumities

The Chief Executive has Board responsibibities for
matters relating to the Group’s culture and ethical
pobaes, environmental matters and customer and
employee 1ssues These matters are reviewed by the
Board as part of 1ts management of risk, on the basis
that as the Group grows, maintenance of 1its core values
becomes increasingly more difficult but even more wital

Customers and supphers

We seek to be hanest and fairin our relationships with
both customers and supphers We offer the ighest
level of support and continue to enhance our product
offenng to ensure our customers effective use of
saftware thus mimmising waste and improwing
effinency We have a policy not to offer, pay or aceept
bnbes or to accept substantal favours We encourage
our supphers and customers to adopt the same
prinaiples to which we ourselves aspire

Employees

The Group now has 730 employees of whom over 500
are based overseas As a result of our mgh rate of growth,
we have seen a 20% increase 1 the numbers we employ
We are dependent on the drive and goodwll of our
employees, they are our mostimportant asset and key
to our continuing success and as a result, the extent
to which we have sufficent staff of the nght calibre
avanlable to fill our cntical rotes 15 reviewed penodhcally
by the Board as part of the nsk management process

We recogmse that we must excel \n the management
of people, helping them develop their careers withm
the Group whilst maintaiming a hugh level of morale
Although staff turnover has remained lown the tast
12 months, this s a continual changing process and
as such

« weaim ta recrust, train and develop the best
people and help them take on board our values
while continunng to grow the business,

+ we provide dean, healthy and safe working condibions,

+ we are an equal opportumty employer and do not
tolerate any sexual, racial or mental harassment
of our employees,

+ the Group recognises the requirement to prowde
facibities for chsabled employees and continues to be
aware of any specal needs an employee might have,

we encourage fuel efficent commuting through
the provision of cycle sheds, showers and changing
faclities 1n the UK offices, and

the recent implementation of flexible benefits,
allows the purchase of ncydles through the cyde to
wark scheme and the purchase of child care vouchers

We also have a Joint Consultative Committee, a
forum made up of employee representatives in the
X who meet frequently to discuss any staff 1ssues
and concerns It compnises employee members from
all departments, including Human Resources

The Group s employment policies are continuously
under review and are aimed at meeting or exceeding
the legislative requirements in the countnes1n winch
the Group operates and wherever possible promote a
considerate and flexible approach to work bfe balance
As part of this the Group continues to review and
mprove commumcation with employees and has
conducted surveys with employees to gan their
wviews on key 1ssues

As part of the development and retention of staff,
the Group introduced flexible benefits for all

UK employees, which provide a competitive and
vaned approach to benefits to sunt indwidual bifestyle
needs Inaddibon an Employee Assistance Programme
1510 place as the Group recogmses that employees
need support from time to tme to handle work and
non-work related 1ssues




AVEVA will continue to review 1ts benefits programme
throughout the Group to ensure valued and cost
effective benefits are offered to all employees to
attract new recruits and reward existing employees

Centralinduction programme

With so many new employees joining the Group during
the year the Dhrectors felt 1t important to ensure the
nductron process was comprehensive and professional
o ensure new employees feel welcome and can become
effective as soon as possible

The Group has successfully run five central induchon
courses bringing new employees together from
throughout the business to welcome them to the
Group and prowide informative and useful tramming

Management development traiming programme
Managing employees 1n a grawing orgamsation
with such dwerse cultures brings with 1t 3 number
of challenges AVEVA has developed a traiming
programme to prowvide support and a learming
framewark for the management team

Group wade appraisal scheme

Developing skilts ys important to ndiwaduals and
to AVEVA - developing peaple helps move the Group
forward and helps maintain the respect and
reputation of our staff with our customers

The appraisal process therefore

« ensures staff receive reqular, construcove
feedback on thetr performance,

+ links job descnptions and indidual objectives
with AVEVA business plans, and

« sets and reviews personal development goals

Health and safety

We have a legal responsinlity to ensure the safety and
well-besng of all our employees winlst carnying out ther
duties on behalf of the Group and maintain a safe
emviranment for customers and other visitors whilst
on our premises Health and Safety Fire Safety and
Electncal Safety audits are carned out on a regular basis

In the last twelve months there were no RIDDOR
reportable acadents

As a global business, our employees undertake travel
to many areas of the world to visit customers’ sites or
to assist customersn the deployment and testing of
our products The Group regularly takes adwice from
the UK Foreign Office, the World Health Orgarusahon
and simtar orgamisations concermng health and
safety in the various reqrons where we operate

Environment

In evaluating the environment management practices
being followed by the Group, it xs 1mportant to note that
the Group 15 classed as “tow impact” in envirenmental
terms and that as the pnnaipal products are software,
these can be shipped to customers electromcally

Qur software products are created by very knowledgeable,
talented indmduals using computers and a variety of
saftware development tools There are no harmful
chemcals or anything that could qwve nse to noxious
waste employed 1n the process We purchase energy
saving screens which are MPR-TI and TCO 03 complant
We are reqistered with WEECare ple for the disposal of all
computer hardware We encourage both employees and
ther familses to undertake the recycling and composting
of all sintabletems We are reviewing the costs for the
fitbng of energy saving devices in the UK offices

Further to help reduce the amount of travel the Group
hasntroduced and conbinues to promote the use
of video and web conferencing

Community involvement

The Group 15 1nvelved ina number of chantable
and good causes During the past year we have
donated £45,997 to a wide range of local and
national orgamisations as summarnised below

East Anghan Air Ambulance

East Anghan Arr Ambulance was founded 1n 2000
The chanty provides 365 day a year air ambulance
service for Cambndgeshire, Norfolk and Suffolk
which 15 11% of the total area of England,

20/21

East Angtian Children’s Hospice (EACH)

EACH supports famibies throughout ther expenence
of caning for children wath bfe-threatening or
hfe-bmiting iilnesses,

MAGPAS (Mid-Angla General Prachtioner Acadent Service)
MAGPAS has prowided emergency care1n Cambridgeshire
and Peterborough since 1971 and works 1n partnership
with the £ast Anglian Air Ambulance and the East

of England Ambulance Service Trust,

Arthur Rank Hospice
Arthur Rank House prowvides specialist palbative care
services for people over 18 who have a bfe-irmting 1liness,

Headway

To promote understanding of all aspects of brain imjury
and to provide informataon, support and servaces to
people with a brain imjury, their famihes and carers,

Macrmillan Cancer Support

Macmillan Caneer Support1s a source of support,
helping with all the things people affected by
cancer wantand need,

International Committee of the Red Cross

The International Committee of the Red Cross, or ICRC,
15 a humanitanan orgamsation which aims to help those
caught up in armed confbicts around the globe,

The Prince’s Trust

The Pnince’s Trust founded 1n 1976 by The Pnnce of
Wales, has become the UK's leading youth chanty,
offering a range of opportumbes including travmng,
personal development, business start-up support,
mentanng and adwice, and

The Qutward Bound Trust

The Qutward Bound Trust’s mission 1s to unlock
the potentialin young people through discovery
and adventure in the wild

The Group also gift matched the efforts of employees

whao took part in the Chanats of Fire Chanty Marathon,
the (xford to Cambndge Bike Ride and Red Nose Day
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Richard Longdon, aged 52

Chief Executive

Rachard Longdon receved an engineening traiming
1n the defence industry then gained expenence in
the project management of hgh value engineering
projects He moved 1nto sales and held a senes
of nternational sales and marketing posibons
He joined AVEVA 1n 1984 and shortly afterwards was
made marketing manager for the process products
In January 1992 he relocated to Frankfurt where
he was responsible for sethng up ard runmng the
Group’s German office He returned to the UK
as part of the management buyout team 1n 1994,
subsequently taling responsimbty for the Group's
waorldwide sales and marketing actwibies, before
bewng apponted Managing Directorin May 1999
He took over as Group Chief Executive n

December 1999

Pmbp Dayer, aged 57

Non-Executive Director

Phtlip Dayer quabfied as a chartered accountant and
pursued a corporate finance career in investment
banking, speaabising in adwsing small and rmd-market
UK compames Hewas first appointed an Advisory
Dhrector1in 1983 of Barclays Merchant Bank Limted
and since then has held the position of Corporate
Finance Director with a number of banks He retired
from Hoare Govett Lumted in 2004 Philip was a
financial consultant to 0J5C Rosneft thl Company
the Russian state-owned ol and gas company on
their flotation 1n 2006 Phibip1s a Non-Executive
Dhrector of Dana Petraleum ple, Semor Independent
Dhrector of Cadogan ple Semor Independent Dwrector
of Arden Partners plc, Charrman of Baltic (hl Terminals
PLC and Chairman of Caunty Contact Centres PLC

Paul Taylor, FCCA, aged 43

Finance Drector and Company Secretary

Paul Taylor 1s a Fellow of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and jowned AVEVA1n 1989
He was heawly involved n the flotation process and
has been responsible for both UK accounting and the
development of its overseas subsichanes, including
adherence to Group standards Between 1998 and 2001
Paul was also UK Director of Human Resources and was
appointed to the position of Finance Dwector and
Company Secretary of AVEVA Group plc on 1 March 2001
Pror to Jaimng AVEVA, Paul ongenally trained within
the accountancy profession before moving to Pbips
Telecommumeahans (UK), where he was responsible for
the management accounts of 1ts pubbc sectors dnision

Jonathan Brooks, aged 52

Non-Executive Dhrector

Jonathan Brooks joined AVEVA 10 July 2007 and
has a broad range of Ananaal, commeraal and
nternabonal expenence He currently holds a
number of Directorshps with technology-based
compames He1s a Non-Executive Director of
Xyratex Limited, a Nasdag-bisted provider of
enterprise class data storage sub-systems and
network technology, and e2v technologies ple, an
LSE-bisted manufacturer of specabised components
and sub-systems Hers also Chairman of Picochip
Inc , 2 pnvate equity company developing wireless
processors and a Non-Executive Director of Sophas
Pic a software secunty company Between 1995
and 2002, he was Chief Finanoal Officer and a
Director of ARM Holdings ple, where he was a key
member of the team that developed ARM Holdings
to be a leader in its sector
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Nick Prest CBE, aged 55

Chairman

Nick Prest jowned the Board of AVEVA1n January 2006
Follewing a spell at the Mimistry of Defence at the
outset of lis career Nick joined Alwvis, the defence
contractor, in 1982, becarming Chief Executive 1n 1989
and Charman and Chief Executive in 1996 Mick left
Atvis followng its acquisition by BAE Systems in 2004,
by which time the Company had become a leading
international business in mbitary land systems

In addition ta s posihon at Atwvis, Nick had a prominent
role 1n defence industry representation, serving as
Chawrman of the Defence Manufacturers’ Association
and Yice-Chawrman of the Nahonal Defence Industnes
Counal. In addibon to being Chairman of AVEVA, Mick
15 also Chawman of Cohort plc, a defence techmeal
senaces business floated on AIM 1n March 2006

David Mann, aged 63

Non-Executive Director and Semor Independent
Director

Dawid Mann entered the Information Technology
mdustry after reading Mathematics and Theoretical
Physics at Cambridge Umversity From 1969 to 1994
he worked for Logica plc where he became Head of
Worldwide Operabons, then Group Chief Executive
and finally Deputy Chairman He 1s currently
Non-Executive Chairman of Flomenics Group ple
and Velt Group ple (both quoted on AIM) and
Nan-Executive Deputy Chairman of Chartens plc
(also quoted on ATM) Hers a Past President of the
Bntish Computer Socety and a Past Master of the
Worshipful Company of Information Technoloqists
n the (ity of London

Colin Garrett, ACA, aged 51

Non-Executive Director

Colin Garrett has spent the majonty of his

career 1n corparate finance Since 2000 he has
beennvolved, 1n a Non-Executive capaaty, with

a number of compames and management teams
Colin 1s a Non-Executive Drector of Sentec Limited
and Ark Camital Limited He s also Non-Executive
Chairman of ZBD Dsplays Liiited and Petikon Limted
Colin retired from the Board on 31 March 2008
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Other statutory information

Prinapal activities
The Company 1s a holding company The prinaipal actwaties of the Group are the marketing and development of computer software and services for engineening
and related solutons

Results and dividends
The Group made a profit for the year after taxation of £34 2 milion (2007 - £17 @ milhon) Revenue was £127 6 milbon (2007 - £94 9 million) and compnsed
software hcences, software mamntenance and senaces

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dnidend of 5 Op per ordinary share {2007 - 2 94p) Ifapproved at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting,
the final diwvidend will be pard an 1 August 2008 to shareholders on the regrster at close of business on 27 June 2008

Business review and future developments
A review of the Group’s operations during the year and its plans for the future 1s given in the Chairman’s statement and Business review

The Key Performance Endieators (KPIs} used by AVEVA to measure its own performance at the Group level are total revenue, adjusted profit before tax, adjusted
earmngs per share and headcount The figures for the year ended 31 March 2008 are set out 1n the Business review on page 12, together with figures for the
previous year and a discussion of the prinaipal risks and uncertainties facing the Group

Suppliers’ payment practice
It 15 the Group’s policy that payments to supphiers are made 1n accordance with those terms and conditions agreed between the Company and its supphers,
provided that all trading terms and condibions have been comphied with by the other party

The Company has £nil trade creditors (2007 — £nil} At 31 March 2008, the Group had an average of 18 days purchases owed to trade creditors (2007 - 13 days)

Research and Development
The Group continues an achve programme of Research and Development which covers updating of and extension to the Group’s range of products

Intellectual property
The Group owns intellectual property both in1ts software tools and the products derwed from them The Directors consider such propertes to be of sigmficant
value 1o the business

Financialinstruments
The Group’s financial nsk management ohjechives and policies are discussed 1n note 23 to the financial statements

Gowng concemn
After making enquines, the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate resources to continue its operational existence for the
foreseeable future For this reason they continue to adopt the geing concern basis 1n prepanng the financal statements

Directors and their interests
The Directors who served during the year under review are shown below

Nick Prest (Chairman)

Bawd Mann (Non-Executive Director)

Colin Garrett (Non-Executive Director) {resigned 31 March 2008)
Jonathan Brooks (Non-Executive Director} (appointed 12 July 2007)
Phibp Dayer {Non-Executive Director) (appointed 7 January 2008)

Richard Lengdoa
Paul Taylor
Theinterests (all of which are beneficial) in the shares of the Company of threctors who held ofhice at 31 March 2008 that have been disclosed to the Company are as follows
2007
{Or subsequent
dateaf

2008 appointment)
3 33porhnary 3 33pordinary

shares shares
Hick Prest 7150 7,150
Dawid Mann 26,700 26,700
Cobin Garrett 3,000 3,000
Jonathan Brooks - -
Phlip Dayer 7000 4,000
Richard Longdon 316,000 500,000
Paul Taylor 50,000 50,000

No changes took place in the interests of Directors in the shares of the Company between 31 March 2008 and 27 May 2008

Drectors’ share ophions are disclosed in the Drectors’ remuneration report on pages 33 to 37
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Other statutory information continued

Directors and thewr interests continued
Resolutions will be submitted to the Annual General Meeting for the re-election of Dawvid Mann and election of Jonathan Brooks and Pmlip Dayer
Bnef biographical details of all Directars, including those who are praposed for etection and re-election, appear on page 23

Takeover Directive Disclosures

The addhtional information requared to be disclosed under the Takeaver Directive Disclosures 1s set out below Where reference 1s made to the Company’s Articles
of Association, this refers to the existing set of Articles, although the changes proposed to be made at the Campany’s 2008 Annual General Meeting will not
change the relevant sections The below disclosures are 1n some cases a summary of the relevant pravistons of the Company’s Articles of Assaciation and the
relevant full provisions can be found 1n the Articles, which are available forinspection at the Company’s reqistered office

Share capital
The nghts attaching to the Company’s shares are set out 1n 1ts Articles of Assooiation At 31 March 2008, the Company’s 1ssued share capital consisted of a single
class of ordinary shares with a nominal value of 3%ap

Subject to any restrichons referred to 1n the next section, members may attend any general meeting of the Company Voting nghts attaching to the ordinary
shares are descnbed 1n the next section

Members can declare final dividends by passing an erdinary reselution but the amount of the dwidends cannot exceed the amount recommended by the Board
The Board can pay intenim diidends prowded the distributable profits of the Company justify such payment The Board may, 1f authorised by an ordmary
resolution of the members, offer any member the nght to elect to recewve new shares, wich will be credited as fully pavd, instead of thewr cash dwidend

Any dwidend which has not been claimed for twelve years after wt became due for payment will be forfeited and will then revert to the Company

Ifthe Company1s wound up, the biquidator can, with the sanction of the members by special resolution and any other sanction required by law, divide among

the members all or any part of the assets of the Company and he can value any assets and determine how the divisions shall be carned out as between the
members or different classes of members The hiquidater can also transfer the whole or any part of the assets to trustees upon any trusts for the benefit of the
members No members can be compelled to accept any asset which would qive them any habibty

There are no special control rights 1n relation te the Company's shares

Subject to any restnctions below, on a show af hands every member who 15 present at a general meeting has one vote on eath resolutron and, on a poll, every
member who 15 present has one vote on each resolution for every share of which he/she s the registered member

A resolution put to the vote of a general meeting 1s decided on a show of hands unless befare ar on the declaration of the result of the show of hands, a poll
1s demanded by the chairman of the meeting, or by at least two members present 1 pesson (or by proxy) and having the nght to vote, or by any member or
members present in person (or by proxy) having at least one tenth of the total voting nghts of all members, or by any members present in person (or by proxy)
holding shares on which an aggregate sum has been paid up of at least one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all shares confernng that nght

A member may vote personally or by proxy at a general meeting Any form of proxy sent by the Company to members in relatian to any general meehng must be
delivered to the Company not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the person named 1n the
appointment proposes to vote A corporation which 1s a member of the Company may authorise such persens as it thinks fit to act asits representatives at any
general meeting of the Company

In the case of joint holders, the vote of the semor wha tenders the vote, whether 1n person or by proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the votes of the
other joint holders For this purpose semonty shall be determined by the order in which the names stand n the register of members No member shall be
entitled to attend or vote erther personally or by proxy at a general meeting in respect of any share1f any call or other sum presently payable by mm to the
Company 1n tespect of such share remains unpaid

The Board may direct that a member shall not e entitled to attend or vote erther personally or by proxy at a general meeting 1n respect of some or all of the
shares held by him/her (the “Default Shares”)1f he/she or any person with an interest in shares has been sent a natice under Section 793 of the Compames Act
2006 {which confers upon public compames the power to require information with respect to interests 1n their voting shares) and he/she or any interested
person fail to supply the Company with the information requested within 14 days after delivery of that notice These restnenans end seven days after recewpt by
the Company of all the information required by the relevant Section 793 notice

The Board may refuse to register a transfer unless

< 1tisn respect of a share which s fully pand up,

« tisin respect of only one class of shares,

= 1tisan favour of a single transferee or not more than four joint transferees
* ts duly stamped (if so required), and

« tisdelvered for reqistration to the office of such other place as the Board may from bime to time determine, accompamed (exceptin the case of a transfer
by a recogmised person where a certificate has nat been ssued or In the case of a renunciation) by the certficate for the shares to which it relates and such
other enidence as the Board may reasonably require to prove the title of the transferor or person renouncing and the due execution of the transfer ar
renunoiation by lam/her or, 1f the transfer or renunaation is executed by some other persen on his/her behalf, the authorty of that person to deso provided
that the Board shall not refuse to register any transfer or renunciation of partly paid shares which are histed on the London Stock Exchange on the grounds
that they are partly pad shares 1n crcumstances where such refusal would prevent dealings 1n such shares from taking place on an open and proper basis

The Board may decide to suspend the registrabon of transfers, for up to 3¢ days a year, by closing the register of members The Board cannot suspend the
requstratien of transfers of any uncertificated shares without gmmng consent from (REST
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Takeover thrective thsclosures continued

Share capital continued

There are no restnictions on transfer of the ordinary shares in the Company other than certain restrichions which may from time to time be 1mposed by laws and
regulabons (for example, wnsider trading laws) and pursuant to the Listing Rules of the Financial Sennces Authonity whereby certain employees of the Company
reqenre the approval of the Company to dealin the ordinary shares

There are no agreements between holders of secunties that are known to the Company which may result 1n restrictions on the transfer of secunties or on voting nghts

Other substantial shareholdings
On 22 May 2008, the Company had been notified in accordance with Disclosure and Transparency Rule 5 of the following interests in the ordinary share capital
of the Company

Percentage
Kame of hotder Number held
BlackRock MLIM 5,972,851 8 85%
HSBC Holdings Plc 5,741,479 8 50%
Standard Life Investments 3,815,507 5 65%
Legal and General Investment Management 3,050,754 4 52%
JPMorgan Asset Management 2 276,802 337%
Barctays Global Investors 2 124,182 315%

Articles of Assoaation
The Articles of Assocabon of the Company may be amended by spenal resoluton There are no conditions contained in the memorandum in relation to the
alterahon of the Articles of Assoaation of the Company

Appointment of Darectors

The Company's Artrcles of Association provide that at each Annual General Meeting of the Company one-third of the Directors (or if thewr number 1s not three or a mulfiple

of three, the number nearest to but not exceeding one-ttnrd} shall retire from office Those Dhrectors who are required to retire at each Annual General Meeting shall be,
first, any Director who wished to retire {and not offer mmself for re-appontment) and second, those Drectors who have been longest 1n office since therr last
appomntment or reappointment. Any Dhrector who retires at an Annual General Meehing may, 1 willing to act, be reappointed

Additionally, new Directors may be appointed by the Board but are subject to election by members at the first opportumty after thew appowntment The Articles
of Assocation limit the number of Directors to not less than two and not more than ten save where members decide otherwise Members may remove any
Drector (subject to the gnang of speaial notice)} and, 1f desired, replace such removed Directer by ordinary resotution

Change of contral
Alt of the Company’s share-based plans cantain provisions relating to change of control Outstanding awards and options normally vest and become exeraisable
on a change of control, subject to the satisfaction of any performance conditions at that time

There are no sigreficant agreements ta which the Company s a party that take effect, alter or terminate upan a change of control of the Company following
3 takeover bid

There are no agreements between the Company and its Directors or employees providing for compensahon for loss of office or employment that occurs because
of a takeover bid

Chantable and political donations

During the year the Group made chantable donations totaling £45,997 (2007 - £33,057) of which £15,000 was pad to the Outward Bound Trust, £12,000 to
MacMillan Cancer Support and £10,000 to The Prince’s Trust The remainder was donated to local and national chartties The Group also matched employees”
contnbutiens to local chantable events such as the Oxford to Cambridge Cycle Ride

The Group did not make any political donations (2007 - £ml)

Authonity te repurchase ordinary shares

Resolution ¢ set outin the notice convening the Annual General Meeting gives authonty to the Company to purchase 1ts own ordinary shares up to a maximum
of 6,751,732 ordinary shares until the earlier of 9 October 2009 and the date of the next Annual General Meeting This represents 10% of the ordinary
shares i 1ssue at 27 May 2008 and the Company’s exerqise of this authonty 1s subject to the stated upper and lower bmits on the price payable which
reflects the requirements of the UK Listing Authonity Shares will only be repurchased if earmings per share are expected to be enhanced as a result and the
Drectors bebeve 1t 15 1 the best interests of shareholders generally To the extentthat any shares so purchased are heldn treasury, earmngs per share will
be enhanced unil such time, 1f any, as such shares are resold or transferred out of treasury

The Company has the choice of cancelling shares which have been repurchased or holding them as treasury shares (or a combinahon of both) Treasury shares
are essentially shares which have been repurchased by the Company and which it1s allowed to hold pending either reselling them for cash, cancelbing them or,
1f authonsed, using them for the purposes of sts employee share plans

The Directors bebeve thatit1s desirable for the Company to have this choice Holding the repurchased shares as treasury shares would give the Company the abibity
to re1ssue them qunckly and cost effectively and would provide the Company with addibional flexability 1n the management ofits capital base No dmadends will be
paid on, and no voting nghts will be exerqsed, 1n respect of treasury shares

As at 27 May 2008 (bewng the latest practicable date prior to the publication of the notice of the Annual General Meeting), there were 488,624 outstanding
opbons granted under all share option plans operated by the Company which, if exercised, would represent 0 72% of theissued ordinary share capital of the
Company If this authonty were exeraised in full and the shares repurchased were to be cancelled, such options if exercised would represent 0 80% of the 1ssued
ordinary share capital of the Company
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Other statutory mformation continued ‘

Authonties to allot shares and disapply pre-emption nghts

Resolution 19 set out 1n the notice convening the Annual General Meehng contains authority for the Directors to allot relevant securities until the earber
of 9 October 2009 and the date of the next Annual General Meeting up to a maximum nominal amount of £749,422 (representing 33 3% of the totalissued
ordinary share camtal as at 27 May 2008 At that date, no treasury shares were held by the Company

Resoluton 11 gives the Directors the power to allot equsty securities for cash pursuant to this authonty, disapplying the pre-emption provisions contained
1n Section 89(1) of the Companies Act 1985 This power 15 valid for the same penod and 1s brted to the allotment of equity secunties up to a nartinal amount
of £112,528 (approximately 5% of the 1ssued ardinary share capital at 27 May 2008) orin connection with a nghtsissue or other pre-emptive offer

The Directors have no presentintention of 1ssumg further shares other than to sabsfy the exercse of option holders’ nghts under the Company's share opbion
schemes or long-term incentive plan orin relation to any appropnate acquisihion opportumties which may become available to the Company

This authority will also cover the sale of treasury shares for cash

Other resoluttons at the Annual General Meeting
Details of the other resolutions to be proposed at the Annual General Meeting are set out n the enclosed notice

Disabled employees
The Group gwves full consideration to apphications for employment from disabled persons where the candidate’s particular aphtudes and abilities are consistent
with adequately meeting the requirements of the job Opportumities are available to disabled employees for traimng, career development and promotion

Where existing employees become chsabled, 1t1s the Group's policy to provide continunng employment wherever practicable in the same or an alternabive
posthon and to provide appropnate traming to achieve this aim as well as reasonable adjustments to the workplace and other suppart mechamsms

Employee 1nvolvement

The Group places considerable value on the involvement of its employees and has continued to keep them informed of matters affecting them as emptoyees and

on the vanious factors affecting the performance of the Group This 15 achieved through formal and informal meetings, the Group intranet and presentations
from semor management There 1s an employee representative Committee which meets an a reqular basis to discuss a wide range of matters affecting their
current and future :nterests All employees recewve an annua! banus related to the overall profitability of the Graup subject to the perfermance of the indidual
and the Group The Group conducts employee wide surveys from time to time to gauge the success or otherwise of 1ts policies and uses this mformation to
mprove matters as appropnate

Directors’ quabfying third party indemmity provistons
The Company has granted an indemmty to 1its Directors against hability 1n respect of proceedings brought by third parties, subject to the condibions set out
n the Compames Act 1985 Such qualifying third party indemmity prowsion remains 1n force as at the date of approving the hrectors’ report

Audhtors
A resolution to reappont Ernst & Young LLP as auditors for the ensuing year will be put to the members at the Annual General Meeting

Responsinlity statement pursuant to FSA's Dhsclosure and Transparency Rule 4 {DTR 4)
Each Director of the Company conhrms that (solely for the purpose of DTR 4) to the best of ms knowledge

+  the Chairman's statement and Business review include a fair review of the development and performance of the business and the position of the
Company and Group taken as a whole, together with a descriphion of the prinapal nsks and uncertainties that they face, and

+ 1n this document, prepared 1n accardance with applicable UK law and accounting standards, the finanoal statements give a true and fair view
of the assets, habibties, financial position and profit of the Company and of the Group taken as a whole

Directors’ statement as to disclosure of information to audhtors
The Drectors who were members of the Board at the time of approving the Directors’ report are bisted on page 25 Having made enquiries of fellow Drectors
and of the Group’s auditors, each of these Directors confirms that

+  tothe best of each Mrector’s knowledge and belief, there 1s no information relevant to the preparation of thetr report of which the Group’s auditors are
unaware, and

+ gach Director has taken all the steps a Director might reasonably be expected to have taken to be aware of relevant audit information and to establish that
the Group's auditors are aware of that information

By order of the Board

Patul Taylor High Cross
Company Secretary Madingley Road
27 May 2008 Cambndge CB3 QHB
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Corporate Governance statement

Statement of comphiance with the code of best practice i
The Company 15 commtted to the pnnaples of Corporate Governance contained in the Combined Code on Corporate Governance which1s appended to the

Lishng Rules of the Financal Services Authonty (“the Combined Code™) and for which the Board 1s accountable to shareholders The Company has comphed

with the prowvistons of Section 1 of the Combined Code throughout the year except for the following matters

+ A41,A42, A43andA 4 6- ANominahons Committee has not been estabhished because the full Board carnes out all actvaties of a Nomnations Committee,

+ A 72 - Two Non-Executve threctors who served dunng the year {of whem, one has since retired) do not have contracts of employment for a speafic term
due to ther appointment bewng prior to the issue of the 2003 Combined Code, and

+ € 31-The Companyjoined the FTSE 350 1n December 2006 and ceased to be considered a small company for Corporate Governance purposes at that point
Therefore, the Company was required to have an Audit Commttee with at least three members The Board has compled with this requirement since the
appowntment of Jonathan Brooks to the Board 1n July 2007

The Company has applied these Prinaples of Good Governance set out in Section 1 of the Combrned Code, including both the main prinoiples and supporting
pnnaples, by complying with the Combined Code as noted above

Further explanation of how the pnncaiples have been apphied 1s set out below and, 1n connection with Directors’ remuneration, in the Drrectars’ remunerabion report,

Composition and operation of the Board

The Board currently compnses the Chairman, three Non-Executwe Directors, (inctuding the Semor Independent Director), and two Executive Directors (beng
the Chief Executive and Finance Director) On 12 July 2007 and 7 January 2008 respectively, Jonathan Brooks and Philip Dayer were appointed as Nen-Executive
Directors, both of whom were considered by the Board to be independent on appointment On 31 March 2008, Colin Garrett retired from the Board The roles
of the Charrman and the Chief Executive are distinct and the division of responsibibity between these roles has been clearly established, set outn wnting and
agreed by the Board The Chairman s responsible for the effectiveness of the Board and ensunng that 1t meetsiits obligations and responsibilibes The Chief
Executive 1s responsible for providing overall leadership, providing management ta the Group and for the execution of the Group’s strateqic and operating
plans Bref biographical detals of all Board members are set out on page 23 The membership of all Board Committees 1s set out below

Board Audit  Remuneraticn
Mick Prest Chairman Chairman - Member
Dawd Mann Semor Independent Non-Executive Director Member Member  {hairman
Colin Garrett Independent Non-Executive Director Member  Chawrman*  Member
Jonathan Brooks Independent Non-Executve Director Member  Chawrman** Member
Phibp Dayer Independent Non-Executive Dnrector Member Member Member
Richard Lengdon Chef Executive Member - -
Paul Taylar Finance Director Member - -

*  to 31 March 2008
** from 1 Apnl 2008

The Board has considered the independence of the Non-Executive Directors and behieves that all are currently independent of management and free from any
matenal business or other relationships that could matenally interfere with the exercise of therr imdependent judgement Bawvid Mann 1s the Semor Independent
Drector and he will have served mne years as a Non-Executive Director 1n June 2008 Notwithstanding this, the Board believes that he remains independent
and continues to be effective in s role Dawvid Mann has never had any business relabonship with the Group, has never been an employee and has never

participated 1n any share option plan or been a member of the Group's pension schemes

The Board 15 responsible to shareholders for the proper management of the Group There 15 a formal schedule of matters specifically reserved for the Board's
deasion that covers key areas of the Group’s affairs whichincludes overall responsibibity for the strategy of the Group, Corporate Governance, review of trading
performance and forecasts, nsk management Board membership, commumcations with shareholders, the approval of major transactions incliding mergers
and acquisitions, the approval of the financial statements and annual operabing and capital expenditure budgets The Board met ten times during the year and
the Board also conducted a full day's strategy meeting, receiing presentatians from semor management The Board delegates the day to day responsibibity for
managing the Group to the Executive Directors To enable the Board to discharge its dutes, all Directors recewve appropriate and timely information Briefing
papers are distnbuted by the Company Secretary to all Directors 1n advance of Board meetings and all members of the Audit Commttee and Remuneration
Commttee respectively prior to meetings of such Commttees
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Corporate Governance statement continued

Composition and aperation of the Board continued
The attendance of indwidual Directors at Board meetings and Committee meetings during the year s set out in the table below

Audit Remuneratzon

Board Commttee Committee
meetings meetings meetings
attended attended attended

Number of meetings held 10 2 2
Nick Prest 10 - 2
Dawd Mann 10 4 2
Colin Garrett 10 2 K
Jonathan Brooks* 6 1 1
Phalip Dayer* 3 - 1
Richard Longdon 10 — -
Paul Taylor g - -

* from date of appointment

The full Board carres out the activities of the Nominations Committee which includes nominabion, selection and appointment of Non-Executive and Executive
Directors, succession planming and the composihon of the Board, particularly 1n the relahon te the diversity of skills and expenence Therefore, a Nominations
Commttee has not been established

Duning the year the Board considered the balance of skills, knowledge and expenience on the Board and, 1n the ight of this evaluation, prepared a description
of the role and capabihitres required for two new Non-Executive Directors The Board was assisted by an external search consultancy Hanson Green in this process
and to help 1dentfy potential candvdates The Board reviewed the sharthst of candidates and the Charman and Chief Executive were nominated to conduct the
imtalinterviews The Charrman and Chief Executive recommended a candidate for each position to the Board and the Board then Jointly agreed the appeantments

This resulted 1 the appointment of Jonathan Brooks and Phibip Dayer to the Board as Non-Executive Directors on 12 July 2007 and 7 January 2008 respectively
The Board bebeves that Jonathan Brooks brings significant skills commeraial and international experience and understanding of high growth markets to the
Group through his expenience with other technology businesses and that Pnlip Dayer bnings sigmificant skills and strategic adwice te the Group through his
work with related businesses

Both Non-Executive Phrectars recewed a formal induction to the Group which involved meetings with fellow Directors and senior management, and presentations
from Research and Development, Business Strategy, Finance and Sales In addihon, where appropnate, meetings with adwsers to the Group and the Board were
arranged to assistin briefing the Directors on appointment Jonathan Brooks and Phalip Dayer are available for dialogue with shareholders and will attend the
Annual General Meeting on 10 July 2008

Non-Executive Directars are encouraged to undertake traimng in furtherance of their speafic roles and general dutes as a Non-Executive Director

Meetings were held between the Charman and the Non-Executive Directors duning the year without the Executives being present, to discuss appropnate
matters as necessary

The Combined Code requires that the Board undertake a formal annual evaluabion of its own performance and that of sts Committees and sdmdual Directors
The Chairman conducted a review of both the structure and skalls of the Board generally and the indmduals involved This included discussions with fellow Board
members and covered Board structure, effectiveness of the Board and 1ts Committees, infarmahon and commumeation The Chairman’s performance was assessed
by the Semor Independent Director, having consulted with the other Non-Executive Tirectors The Chairman’s conclusions, which were accepted by the Board, were
that the Board and its Committees are operating effectively A farmal evaluaton of the performance of the Executive Directors, Richard Longdon and Paul Taylor
was also carned out by the Remuneration Commttee as part of the process for determiming their remuneration for the year

In accordance with the Company's Articles of Assoniation, Directors are granted an indemnity from the Company to the extent permitted by law 1n respect of
Labilihes incurred as a result of the performance of their duties 1n their capacity as Directors to the Company The ndemmity would not prowide any coverage
to the extent the Director 15 proven to have acted fraudutently or dishonestly The Company has maintained Directors and officers” batility insurance cover
throughout the year

The Charman ensures that the Directors take independent professional advice where they judge 1t necessary to discharge their responsibibbies as Directors
at the Group’s expense 1n the appropnate arcumstances All members of the Board have access to the adwice of the Company Secretary

In accordance wath the Articles of Assoaation, all Directors are required to retire and submit themselves for re-election at least every three years by rotation,
and also following thewr appointment Dawvid Mann1s subject to re-elechion {and, gwen his length of service, annual re-elechion under the Combined Code)
Jonathan Brooks and Phlip Dayer are subject to election at the forthcoming Annuval General Meeting
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Composition and operation of the Board continued

Non-Executive Directors are appointed for an invhal term of three years with the exception of David Mann and Colin Garrett who do not have speafic terms of
appontment However, as noted above, Cobin Garrett retired on 31 March 2008 Both were appmnted prior to the 1ssue of the 2003 Combined Code The terms
and conditans of appointment of Non-Executive Directors are available for inspection at the Company’s registered office during normal business hours and will
be avaslable for inspection on the day of the farthcoming Annual General Meeting

The Board has two Committees, Audit and Remuneration All Non-Executwe Directors are members of both Committees In accordance with the Combined Code
the dutres of the Commuttees are set outin formal terms of reference They are available on request from the Company's registered office during normal business
hours and are available on the Company's website at www aveva com

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee makes recommendations to the Board on the Group's policy for Executive remuneration and determines the indwadual
remuneration packages on behalf of the Board for the Executive Directors of the Group The Chief Executive attends meetings by invitation, except when the
Chef Executive's own remuneration package 1s being discussed

The Commitee has access to professional advice, both inside and outside the Company, in the furtherance of its duties The Directors’ remuneration report sets
outn more detal the Remuneration Committee's pobes and practices on Executive remuneraion

Audit Committee

The members of the Audit Committee which met twice during the year, were Colin Garrett, Dawd Mann Jonathan Brooks and Phibip Dayer The Chairman of
the Committee during the year was Colin Garrett who was deemed by the Board to have recent and relevant financial expenence He s a Chartered Accountant
and has held a number of semor finanaial roles in his career Jonathan Brooks and Philip Dayer jowned the Audit Commuttee on their appontment to the Board
Jonathan Brooks attended the Audit Committee meeting 1n November 2007, the purpose of which was to approve the intenm results There have been no meetings
of the Audit Committee since then up to 31 March 2008 and therefore Philip Dayer did not attend any meetings up to the year end but informal discussions did
take place between the members Subsequent to the year end, an Audit Committee meeting was held to approve the annuat results which was attended by all
members Jonathan Brooks was apposnted Chairman of the Audit Committee from 1 April 2008 following the retirement of Colin Garrett and he)s deemed

by the Board to have recent and refevant financial expenence, being a Chartered Management Accountant and having held a number of semor finanoal positians

The Audit Committee met twice duning the year to review the scope of the audit and the audit procedures, the format and content of the audited finanaial
statements and intenm reports, 1ncluding the notes and the accounting pnneiples applied The Audit Commuttee also reviews any proposed change n accounting
pelicies and any recommendations from the Group’s auditars regarding 1mprovements to 1nternal contrals and the adequacy of resources within the Group's
finance function The Audit Committee adwvises the Board on the appointment of external auditors and an ther remuneration both for audit and non-audit work,
and discusses the nature, scope and results of the audit wath external auditors The Audit Committee keeps under review the cost effectiveness and the independence
and objectwty of the external auditors Controls in place to ensure that the independence and objectmity of the auditors are not comprommsed include momitening
of the independence and effectiveness of the audit, and a review of the scope, fee and performance of the external auditors In additon, audit partners are ratated
every five years and a formal statement of independence 1s received from the auditors each year The Board and the Audit Committee are sahisfied that the
independence of the auditors has been mantamned

The Audit Committee monitors fees paid to the auditors for non-audit work Dunng the year there was hmited non-audit work performed by the auditors and
an analysis of non-audit fees 1s pronded 1n note 7 to the financial statements The Group engages otherindependent firms of accountants te perform tax
consulbing work and other consulting engagements to ensure that the independence of the auditors 1s not compromised

There s a formal whistle-blowing poticy which has been commumcated to employees This policy provides infarmatian on the process to follow in the event
any employee feels 1t appropnate to make a disclosure The Audit Committee 1s sahsfied that the policy provides an adequate basis for employees to make
representations i confidence to the Group and for appropnate and proportionate investigations

The Board and the Audit Committee have considered the requirement 1o have an internal audit function and given the Group s relative size, does not consider
one necessary at this pownt but will continue to moniter this annually

Dhalogue wath inshitutional shareholders

Communication with shareholders 1s given ligh prionty by the Board The Chief Executive and the Finance Director have meetings with representatives

of institutional shareholders and analysts at least twice a year, following the announcement of the intenm and full year results, but also at other imes dunng

the year as necessary The Chairman also met with certain shareholders duning the year to discuss strategy and performance of the business The Semor
Independent Non-Executive Director, David Mann, 15 available to shareholders if they have concerns which contact through the normal channels of Chairman,
Chief Executive or Finance Director has failed to resolve or 1 such contact would be inappropnate The Company also held aninvestor day in January 2008 when
a number of shareholders visited the Head Office in Cambnidge and received presentations from semor management These meetings seek to build a mutual
understanding of objectives with 1ts major shareholders by discussing long-term strategy and obtaimng feedback The Board also recewes formal feedback from
analysts and nstitutonat shareholders through the Company’s public relations adwiser and financial adwiser The Board 1s also appraised of discussions with
major shareholders to ensure that Executive and Non-Executwve Directors consider any matter raised by shareholders and to enable all Directors to understand
shareholder views The Chairman, Semar Independent and Non-Executive Directors are avadable for dialogue with shareholders at any tme and attend
(together with the other members of the Board) the Annual General Meeting, but are not routinely invotved 1n investor relations ot shareholder commumcations
Corporate infarmation 1s also available on the Company’s website, www aveva com
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Corporate Governance statement continued

Constructive use of the Annual General Meeting
The Board seeks to use the Annual General Meeting to commumicate with investors and all shareholders are encouraged to partiapate The Chawrmen of the
Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee will be available at the Annual General Meeting to answer any queshons

Internal control and nsk management
The Board has overall responsiibity for the Group's system of internal contrel and for momitoning 1ts effectiveness However, such a system 1s designed to manage
rather than ehminate the nisk of failure and by 1ts very nature can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against matenal msstatement or loss

The Board has established a conbinuous process foridentifying evaluating and managing the sigmficant risks the Group faces The Board regularly reviews the
effecaveness of the Group's internal cantsols which have been 1n place from the start of the year to the date of approval of this report and believes thatit1sn
accordance with the Turnbull Gnndance The key elements of the systems of internal controls currently include

+ there s an Executive Board compnsmg the Group Executive Directors, Head of Sales, Head of Business Strategy, Head of Research and Development and
Head of Human Resources Each member has responsibibity for speafic aspects of the Group’s operations They meet on a regular basis and are responsible
for the operational strategy, reviewing aperating results, Wdentificabon and mbgation of nsks and commumcating and apphcation of the Group’s pohioes
and procedures Where appropriate, matters are reported to the Board,

* the Board receve regular reparts from the Executive Directars, Head of Sales, Head of Human Resources, Reqonal Sales Managers and Head of Research and
Devetopment on key developments, financial performance and operationalissuesin the business,

+ operational and financial cantrols and procedures which include authonsation imits for expenditure, sales contracts and capital expenditure, sigmng
authorities, ergamsation structure, Group policies segregation of dubies and reviews by management,

» thereis an annual budget process which 1s reviewed and approved by the Board,

- the Executive Board has regular meetings wath the Regional Sales managers and with Research and Development managers to discuss actual performance
against forecast, budget and prior years The operating results are reparted on a monthly basis to the Board and compared to the budget and the latest
forecast as appropnate, and

*+ Insurance cover 1s mantained to insure all major rsk areas of the Group based on the scale of the nsk and availability of the cover in the external market

The Board's momitonng covers all matenal controls, 1ncluding finanaial, non-finanaial, operational and comphiance controls and nsk management it1s based
principally on reviewing reports from management ta consider whether sigmficant nsks are identified, evaluated, managed and controlted and whether any
sigmficant weaknesses are promptly remedied and indicate a need for more extensive memtoning The Board has also performed a speaific assessment for the
purpose of this Annual report This assessment considered all sigmficant aspects of internal control ansing duning the penod covered by the report The Audit
Committee assists the Board i discharging its review responsibilities
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Directors’ remuneration report

This report has been prepared 1n accordance with Section 2348 of the Companies Act 1985 and the relevant requirements of the Listing Rules of the Financial
Sennces Authonty (together “the Requlations”) The report also describes how the Board has applhied the Prinaples of Good Governance relating to Directors’
remunerabon As required by the Regulabions, a resolution to approve the report will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting of the Company at which the
financial statements of the Company will be approved

The Regulatrons require the auditors to report to the Company members on the ‘auditable part” of the Directors’ remuneration report and to state whether,
n their opimon, that part of the report has been properly prepared 1n accordance with the Compames Act 1985 (as amended) The report has therefore been
divided into separate sections for audited and unaudited information

UNAUDITED INFORMATION

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee’s prinopal responsibility 15 to determne the remuneration of both the Company’s Executive Directors and 1ts semor management
wathin broad policies agreed with the Board In addition, 1t reviews the remuneration pahey for the Company as a whole The remuneration of the Non-Executive
Directors is determined by the Executive Directors and the Chairman, not the Cemmittee

The conclusions and recommendations of the Remunerabion Committee were finahised 1n two formal meetings duning the year, but these were preceded by
several informal discussions, inctuding some with adwasers (none of whom had any other connection with the Company) The members of the Committee were
Dawid Mann (Chairman), Colin Garrett, Nick Prest, and for part of the year, Jonathan Brocks and Phihp Dayer Jonathan Brooks and Phbp Dayer both joined the
Remuneration Comnuttee on thewr appointment to the Board

The Chief Executive {Richard Longdon} s mwited to submit recommendations to the Remuneration Commttee and both he and the members of the Commtiee
take 1nto consideration relevant external market data as well as the reviews of remuneration for employees of the Group generally

Remuneration policy

The Remuneration Committee ayms to ensure that members of the Executive management are provided with appropnate incentives to encourage enhanced
performance and are, 1n a fair and responsibte manner, rewarded for thew indidual contributtons ta the suecess of the Group It alse aims for a combination
of hixed and vanable payments, benefits and share-based awards that will achieve a balance in incentives to achieve short and long-term goals

The Remuneration Committee has access to detailed external research from independent consultants and during the year engaged New Bridge Street Consultants LLP
to review the remuneraon of the Executive Directors and semor management and to benchmark their remuneration agamnst comparable compames As part of this
review, the Board introduced new short-termincentwves for Executive Drrectors and selected employees incorporating a deferred bonus compenent Subject to the
achievement of performance condihons relating to a single financial year, these incentive arrangements are intended to reward the recipient partly 1n cash,
payable on announcement of interim and/or final results, and partlyin ardinary shares 1n the Company to be delivered on a deferred basis

Under these incentive arrangements, depending on the extent to which performance conditions are achieved, an overall bonus amount 1s determined

Part of this overall bonus amount s payable in cash, an amount equal to the balance (which may be up to 50%) 15 used to calculate the number of ordinary
shares which the bonus recipient 1s eligible to recewve on a deferred basis This s calculated by dentifinng the number of ordinary shares winch could be purchased
with the balance at the mid-market closing price of an ardinary share on the dealing day immediately preceding the preliminary announcement of the Company's
results for the relevant finanaal year

The Board 15 seekng shareholder approval to establish an Employee Benefit Trust (EBT) and it 1s intended that the proposed EBT would serve as a mechamsm to
transfer shares purchased 1 the market to parbieipants in these short-term incentive arrangements The pnnapal terms of the proposed EBT areincluded in the
enclosed nohce of Annual General Meeting The 1ntention 15 that the EBT would normally deliver the deferred shares ta parbiapants in three equal tranches, one
1n each of the three years following the year 1n which an award 15 made by the EBT, prownded that the parbcipant remains an employee or Director of the Group
If the parhicipant ceases to be an employee or Director, enbtlement to all outstanding tranches would fall away unless the cessation occurs by reason of his or
her death Following the death of a bonus partiaipant, or on a takeover, reconstruction ar amalgamation, or voluntary wanding up of the Company, the penod
for which the participant must remain an employee or Director would be reduced below the normal three years and entitlement to delivery of the shares would
be accelerated There are no arrangements for the delivery of addinonal matching shares to a participant 1n any arcumstances

The Board believes that these new incentive arrangements more closely align the interests of Executive Birectors and employees with shareholders’ interests

Basic salanes
In determining the basic salary of each Executive Director the Commttee takes account of the perfermance of the Company as a whole and the performance
of the indmidual in achieving financial and nan-financial goals wathin ns areas of responsibiity

Bonus payments

The Executive Directors partinipate 1n annual performance-related bonus arrangements determined by the Commmttee The arrangements are based
substantially or entitely on the performance of the Company as a whole geared towards exceeding internal and external expectations of profit before tax
Part of this may also be based on the achievement of personal objectives Bonus amounts for the year to 31 March 2008 ansing under these arrangements
were £310,000 for Richard Longdon and £200,000 for Paul Taylor One half of these bonus amounts1s payable 1n cash, it s intended that the remainder of the
bonus will take the form of a deferred share award where the number of ardinary shares which may be receved 1s determned using the method of calculahon
descnbed above For the year ended 31 March 2008 there was a cap on the bonus that an Executive Director could achieve under these arrangements and the
maximum was 100% of basic salary Inwew of the excellent results for the year, the Committee decided to award a further cash bonus equivalent of 20%
of salary, bninging the total bonus amounts te £372,000 (2007 - £275,100) for Richard Longdon and £240,000 (2007 - £183,500) for Paul Taylor
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Drirectors’ remuneration report continued

UNAUDITED INFORMATION CONTINUED

Total shareholder return performance graph

The Dhrectors’ Remuneration Report Regulations 2002 require the presentabon of a performance graph of total shareholder return compared with a broad
equity market index for a penod of five years The following graph shows the Company’s performance, measured by total shareholder return compared with the
performance of the techMARK All-Share Index Total shareholder return 15 the share pnce plus dividends reinvested compared against techMARK All-Share Index,
rebased to the start of the period

Total shareholder return v techMARK All-Share Index 2003-2008

1200 00

1000 00 //
800 00

/ — Aveva Group plc
600 00 - - - techMARK All Share Index

400 00 /

200 00 /‘ﬂf_{. P— CETE e LTy -

000

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

The Directors consider the techMARK All-Share Index to be an appropnate choice as the Index includes AVEVA Group plc

Share awards

The Remuneration Commttee considers that periodhc grants of share-related incentives should constitute an 1mportant element of the remuneration of

the Company's semor Executves, in line with common practice in comparator compames The Company’s share schemes have therefore been used to provide
long-term incentives to assist In creating and sustaimng growth in share value There are three schemes in existence, the AVEVA Group ple Executive Share
Option Scheme, the AVEVA Group plc Long-Term Incentive Plan and the AVEVA Group plc Executive Share Option Scheme 2007 The number of shares which may
be allocated on exercise of any optians granted under any of the Company’s share aphon schemes {including employee schemes) shall not, when aggregated
with the number of shares which have been allocated 1n the previous ten years under these schemes, exceed 10% of the ordinary share capital of the Company
assue immediately pnior to that date  As recipients of these awards, Executve Directors and semor management are required to hold or build share ownership
with a value of at least 100% of their then current salary Details of the awards made under these schemes are as follows

2004/05 awards

In 2004 the Remunerahon Committee commissioned a study by Delotte & Touche LLP to review the Company’s share optron schemes and to make recommendations
on their development The Board accepted those recommendations and, following consultation with shareholders, the Company established the AVEVA Group
plc Long-Term Incentwve Plan (LTIP) which was approved at the Extraordinary General Meeting held 1n 2004 Under the LTIP, optvans are granted to setected
ndmaduals to acquire ardinary shares at an exercise price equal to the normnal value of the shares, these options will be exercisable only »f stringent
performance critena are met

At the Extraordwinary General Meeting 1n 2004, shareholders also approved that the dilubon bmits under the AVEVA Group plc Executive Share Option scheme be
extended to enable further awards to be made under this scheme

In 2004/05, a total of 63,000 options were awarded to Executve Directors under the LTIP The candition of exerase for these awards was based on the ranking
of the Company 1n terms of 1ts total shareholder return measured against the techMARK 100 Index The option "vested' 1n accordance with the following scale

Total sharehotder return ranking Percentage vesting of shares subject to option
75% and above 100%
Median to 75% Pro rata on a straight-hne basis
Median 33%
Below median Nl

The performance conditions were measured three years from the date of grant and all awards vested 1n full

2005/06 awards

The AVEVA Group plc Executive Share Option Scheme was estabbshed in 1996 at the time of the Company’s isting on the Official List of the Londan Stock Exchange
In 2005/06, a total of 162,816 options under the scheme were awarded to Executive Directors The Remuneration Commttee felt that awards made as market value
aptions were better sinted at that time to the Company’s arcumstances

The performance condibions required to be acheved for the exercise of the option were that Earmngs per Share (EPS) in the finanaial year ending 31 March 2008
would have grown to no less than 5% above the Retail Price Index per annum from that achieved in the financial year ended 31 March 2005 The performance
condition was Judged to be appropnately stretching because of the investment planned in the VNET programme dunng the penad
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UNAUDITED INFORMATION CONTINUED

Share awards continued

2006/07 awards

In 2006/07 a total of 42,588 share ophons were awarded to the Executive Directors under the LTIP The Committee decided to revert to this scheme, with
performance conditions based on growth 1n EPS, but in this case the average growth in EPS achigved over the three years from 2006/07 to 2008/09 If average
EPS growth 15 greater than 15% per annum then all of the shares shall vest If average EPS growth s less than 7 5% per annum none of the shares shatl vest

If average EPS growth 1$ between 7 5% and 15% then the number of shares that shall vest will be deterrmned by linear interpotation The Remuneration Commttee
considered that these were challenging performance condihons n the context of the Company’s budget and market expectations at the time of the awards

2007 /08 awards

In 2007/08, a total of 18,234 share options were awarded o the Executve Dhrectors under the LTIP The performance conditions are based on average growth in
earmngs per share over the years from 2007/08 to 2009/10 If average EPS growth 1s greater than 11 5% per ansium then all of the shares shall vest If average
earmings per share 15 less than 9% per annum then none of the shares shall vest If average earnings per share growth 15 between 9% and 11 5% per annum then
the number of shares that shall vest shall be determned by hinear interpolabion The Remuneration Committee considered that these were challenging performance
conditions in the context of internal and external expectations at the time of the awards

Servnice contracts
The service contracts and letters of appointment of the Directors include the followang terms

Date of contract Cate of appointment Notice peried (months)
Nick Prest 10 January 2006 11 January 2006 3
Dawd Mann 17 May 2000 8 June 1999 3
Colin Garrett 14 July 2000 1 August 2000 3
Jonathan Brooks 12 July 2007 12 July 2007 3
Phibip Dayer 27 December 2007 7 January 2008 3
Richard Longdon 28 November 1996 28 November 1996 12
Paut Taylor 17 October 1989 1 March 2001 9

The Committee considers that the notice penods of the Executive Directors are in hine with those in other compames of a ssmilar size and nature and aren the
best interests of the Group to ensure stabibity 1n senior management

There are no predetermined special provisions for Executive or Non-Executive Directors with regard to compensation in the event of loss of office
The Remuneratian Committee would ba responsible for considering the aircumstances of the early termination of an Executwe Director’s contract and
deterrmming whether 1n excephional aircumstances there should be compensation payments in excess of the Company's contractual obligations

AUDITED INFORMATION

Directors’ remuneration
The total amounts for Directors’ emoluments and other benefits were as follows

Bastc Benefits 2008 2007

salary Fees Bones**** n kind Total Total
Name of Dorector £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Mick Prest — 75 - - 75 75
Dawid Mann - 30 - - 30 28
Colin Garrett* — 30 - - 30 28
Jonathan Brooks™ - 22 - - 22 -
Phibp Dayer*** —_ 8 — - 8 -
Richard Longdon 310 - 312 20 702 570
Paul Taylor 200 - 240 17 457 383
Aggregate emoluments 510 165 612 37 1,324 1,084

*  rebred 31 March 2008
**  from date of appointment (12 July 2007)
*** from date of appowntment (7 January 2008)

** a5 noted on page 33 part of each Exacutive Thrector s bonus may be pard 1n awards of defered ordinary shares subject to the approval of the establishment of an Employee
Benefit Trust as descnbed above

Aggregate emoluments disclosed above do not ndude any amounts for the value of aptions to acquare ordinary shares in the Company granted to or held by the Directors

Benefits 1n kand represent the provision of a company car or a mebbity allowance and a fuet allowance
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

AUDITED INFORMATION CONTINUED

Share opttons
The nterests of Directors 1n options to acquire ordinary shares were as follows
As at Asat
1 Apnl 31 March Gamnon Earbest
2007 Granted Exernsed Lapsed 2008 exerase Exernise date of Date of
Name Number Number Number Number Number £ pnce exerciie expiry
Richard Longdon 36,000 - (36,000) - - 386,880 333p 010707 30 0611
98,745 - - - 98,745 - 265 3p 20 07 08 20 07 12
25,548 — — - 25,548 — 333p 28 06 09 28 0613
- 11,083 - - 11,083 — 333p 02 0710 02 07 14
Paut Taylor 27000 - (27,000) - - 287,460 333p 010707 30 06 11
64,071 — - - 64,071 - 265 3p 20 0708 20 0712
17,040 - - - 17,040 - 333 28 06 09 28 0613
—_ 7151 - — 7,151 — 3133p 02 0710 02 07 14

The market price as at 31 March 2008 was £11 39 (31 March 2007 - £8 19) with a lagh-low spread for the year of £8 00 to £12 00

Dunng the year, 1n advance of the proposed changes ta the Capital Gains Tax legislation, Richard Longdon and Paul Taylor seld 500,000 and 24,000 ordinary
shares respectively (all of which were already owned) at a price of £10 68

At the same ime Paul Taylor exercised options over a further 27,000 ardinary shares at an exeraise price of 3 33p of which 3,000 ordinary shares were sold at a price
of £10 68 The market price on the date of exercise was £10 68 which resulted 1n an aggregate gan on exercise of £287,460 (2007 - £1,161,063) At 31 March 2008,
Paul Taylor held 50,000 ordinary shares and options over 88,262 ordwnary shares

Richard Longdon subsequently purchased 280,000 ordnary shares at £10 58 and exercised ophions over 36,000 ordinary shares at an exeraise price of 3 33p
and retamed the resultant shares The market price on the date of exerise was £10 78 which resulted 1n a gain an exeraise of £386,880 (2007 - £1 635,000)
At 31 March 2008, fichard Longdon held 316,000 ordinary shares and options over 135,376 ordinary shares

The aptions are normally exernsable in full or in part between the third and seventh anmversanes of the date of grant Details of the perfermance conditions

of share ophon awards are set out on pages 34 and 35

Pensions

During the year, two Executve Dhrectors (Richard Longdon and Paul Taylor) were members of AVEVA Salutions Limited’s defined benefit pension scheme Itisa
contnbutory funded, occupational pension scheme reqistered with HMRC and, since 1 October 2004, Career Average Revalued Earmngs benefits apply Under tins
scheme they are enbtled to a pension on normal retirement, or on retirement due to 1l health, equivalent to two-thrds of thexr pensionable salary provided they
have completed (or would have completed 1n the case of ill-health) 25 years’ senace A pension earmings cap (in line with histonc HMRC's earming cap) apphes to
Paul Taylor when calculating pensionable satary Similarly, a scheme-speafic earmngs imit applies to the benefits earned by Richard Longdon A lower pension 1s
payable on earlier retirement after the age of 50 by agreement with the Company Penstons are payable to dependants on the Director's death in retirement and
alump sum s payable if death occurs in servace No ather Directors were members of a pension scheme dunng the year (2007 - mil}
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AUDITED INFORMATION CONTINUED

Pensions continued
The Directors had accrued entstlements under the pension scheme as follows
Increasen

accrued  Transfer value
pension of increase

Accumulated  Accumulated dunng the after removing
accrued accrued Increase In year after the effects
pension &t pension at accrued  removing the of inflation
31 March 31 March pension effects of  less Dhrectors
2008 2007 dunng year inflaton  centnbutons
£ i £ £ £
Richard Longdon 125,351 116,075 9,276 4,903 51,900 !
Paul Taylor 44,514 40,173 4,341 2,828 19,402

The pension entitlement shown s that which would be paid annually, based on service to the end of the year

The transfer value as at date of rebrement of each Directors’ accrued benefits at the end of the financial year 15 as follows

Movement, less

31 March 31 March Directors

2008 2007 contribubons

£ £ i

Richard Lengdon 1,407,892 1,155,148 237,892
Paul Taylor 393,234 304,048 80,392

The transfer values have been catculated on the basis of actuanal advice 1n accordance with Actuanal Guidance Note GN11 Members of the scheme have the
option to pay Additional Voluntary Contnbutions Neither the contnbutions nor the resulting benefits are included 1n the above table

By order of the Boar |
I
i

Paul Taylér High Cross

Company Secretary Madingley Road

27 May 2008 Cambridge CB3 OHB
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Statement of Directors’ responsibihhes - IFRS

Statement of Directors’ responsibibities 1n relation to the Consolidated financial statements
The Mirectors are responsible for prepanng the Annual report and the Consolidated financal statements 1n accordance with applicable Umted Kingdom law
and those International Finanpal Reporhing Standards (EFRS) as adopted by the European Umion

The Mirectors are required to prepare Consobidated finanoal statements for each financial year which present fairly the financial posinen of the Group and the
finanoal performance and cash Aows of the Group for that penod In preparing those Consoldated financial statements, the Directors are required to

+ select suitable accounting policies 1n accordance with IAS 8 and then apply them consistently,
present information, 1ncluding accounting policies, in a manner that provides relevant, rebiable, comparable and understandable mformation,

+  pronde addinhonal disclosures when compbance with the speaific requirements 1n IFRSs 1s insufficient to enable users to understand the impact of particular
transachons, other events and conditions on the entity’s financial posien and finanoal performance, and

+  state that the Group has compbied with [FRSs, subject to any matenal departures disclosed and explained in the finanaat statements

The Drrectors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclese with reasonable accuracy at any time the finangal position of the Group
and enable them to ensure that the Consahdated financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985 and Article 4 of the JAS Regulation They are also
responsible for safequarding the assets of the Group and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other 1rregulanties

The Directars are respansible for the maintenance and integnity of the corporate and financialinformabion included on the Company's website Legistation in
the UK govermng the preparation and dissemmnation of financial statements may differ fram legislation 1n other junsdictions
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Auditor’s report — IFRS

Independent auditor’s report to the members of AVEVA Group plc

We have authted the Group finanoal statements of AVEVA Group ple for the year ended 31 March 2008 which comprise the Consohdated income statement, the
Consolidated statement of recogmsed income and expense, the Consohidated balance sheet, the Consobdated cash flow statement and the related notes 1 to 29
These Group finannal statements have been prepared under the accounting pobioies set out therein

We have reported separately on the parent Company Ananial statements of AVEVA Group plc for the year ended 31 March 2008 and on the information in the
Directors’ remuneratian report that 1s descnbed as having been audited

This report 1s made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, 10 accordance with Section 235 of the Companies Act 1985 Qur audit work has been
undertaken so that we might state to the Company's members those matters we are required to state to them i an Auditor’s report and for no other purpose
To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members as a body,
for our audit work, for this report, or for the opimions we have formed

Respective responsimbities of Directors and auditors
The Directars’ respansibibibes for preparing the Annual report and the Group finanoal statements 1n accordance with applicable Umted Kingdom law
and International Financal Reporting Standards {IFRSs) as adapted by the European Umion are set out 1n the Statement of Directors’ responsinhibes

CQur responsibility »s to audit the Group financial statements in accordance with relevant legat and regulatory requirements and Internahonal Standards
on Audrting (UK and Ireland)

We report to you our epimion as to whether the Group financial statements give a true and fair view and whether the Group finanaial statements have been
properly prepared in accordance with the Compames Act 1985 and Article 4 of the IAS Requlation We also report to you whether, 1 our opimion, the
infarmatron given 1n the Directors reportis consistent with the financial statements

In addition we report to youf, i our opimon, we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit or1f information speaified
by law regarding Dhrectors’ remuneration and other transachons 1s net disclosed

We review whether the Corporate Governance statement reflects the Company’s comphance with the nine prowvisians of the 2003 Combined Code speaihed for our
review by the Listing Rules of the Finanaal Sernices Authonty, and we report1fit does not. We are not required to consider whether the Board’s statements on 1nternal
control cover all nisks and controls, or form an opimion on the effectiveness of the Group’s Corporate Governance procedures or1ts nsk and control procedures

We read other informatbon contained 1 the Annual repart and consider whether itis consistent with the audited Group financal statements We consider the
impticahons for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements ar matenial inconsistencies with the Greup finanaal statements OQur respensibitibes
do not extend to any otherinformation

Basis of audit opimion

We conducted our auditin accordance with Internaticnal Standards on Audibng {UK and Ireland) 1ssued by the Auditing Practices Board An auditincludes
examination, on a test basis, of endence relevant to the amounts and disclosures 1n the Group finanoal statements It also includes an assessment of the
sigmficant eshmates and judgements made by the Directors 1n the preparation of the Group finanaal statements, and of whether the accounting pohicies are
appropriate to the Group’s arcumstances, consistently apphed and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the informaton and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient
evidence to give reasonable assurance that the Group financial statements are free from matenal misstatement, whether caused by fraud or otherrregulanty
orerror In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentabon of infermation in the Group finanaal statements

Opimon
In our opanion

+ the Group financal statements qive a true and fair view, 1n accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Umion, of the state of the Group's affairs as
at 31 March 2008 and of 1ts profit for the year then ended,

the Group financial statements have been praperly prepared 1 accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and Artiele 4 of the IAS Regulation, and

+ thenformation given in the Directors’ report 1s consistent wath the Group finanaial statements

Ernst & Young LLP
Reqistered auditor
Cambndge

27 May 2008

Fd & Ya Q\u
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Consoldated mcome statement
For the year ended 31 March 2008

2008 2007

Notes £000 £000
Revenue 5.6 127,561 94,906
Cost of sales (29,793) {27.269)
Gross profit 97,763 67,637
Operating expenses
Selbng and distnbutton costs (39,025) (30.541)
Administrative expenses {15,582) (13,061)
Total operating expenses (54,607) {43,602)
Profit from operations 7 43,161 24,035
Finance revenue 8 3,785 2,297
Finance costs 9 {1,979} (1,682)
Profit before tax 44,967 _ 24,650
Analysis of profit before tax
Profit before tax, share-based payments, amortisabon and goodwll adjustment 47,949 28,083
Share-based payments {315) (177)
Adjustment to carrying value of goodwilt in respect of utibsation of tax losses (391) (1,136)
Amortisation of intangibles {excluding other software) (2,276) (2,120)
Profit before tax 44,967 24,650
Income tax expense 11 (10,721} {6 844)
Profit for the year attnbutabte to equity holders of the parent 34,246 17,806
Eamnings per share {pence)
- basic 13 50 80p 26 59p
- diluted 13 50 38p 26 32p

All activities relate to continuing actvities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this Conselidated 1ncome statement
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Consohdated statement of recognised income and expense
For the year ended 31 March 2008

2008 2007

Notes £000 £000

Tax on 1tems recogmsed directly in equity 11(a) {389) 1,979
Exchange differences ansing on transtatton of foreign operations 5,782 (1,872)
Actuarial gainy/(loss) on defined benefit pension schemes 25 3,427 (2.694)
Net income/(loss) recogmised directly in equity 8,820 (2,587)
Profit for the year 34,246 17,806

Tatal recogmsed ncome and expense relating to the year

43,066 15,219

attributable to equity holders of the parent

The accompanying notes are an 1ntegral part of this Consohidated statement of recogmsed income and expense
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Consohdaied balance sheet
31 March 2008

2008 2007
Notes £000 £000
Non-current assets
Goodwll 14 16,689 15,062
Other intangible assets 15 10,806 12,028
Property, plant and equipment 16 5,403 4,752
Deferred tax assets 24 2,743 3,628
Other recewables 18 737 261
36,378 35,731
Current assets
Trade and other recewables 18 43,184 36,546
Current tax assets 751 258
Cash and cash equivalents 19 82,849 41,287
126,784 78,091
Total assets 163,162 113,822
Equity
Issued share capital 27 2,250 2,245
Share premum 28 26,522 26,381
Other reserves 28 8,527 2,745
Retained earmngs 28 68,447 33,941
Total equity 28 105,746 65,312
Current Habilities
Trade and other payables 20 45,223 33,259
Financial labilives 21 1,048 168
Current tax habbities 7488 6.907
53,759 40,334
Non-current ialihties
Deferred tax habilibes 24 2,065 3,105
Finanaal habibties 21 - 128
Retirement benefit obhgabons 25 1,592 4,943
3,657 B,176
Total equity and habilities 163,162 113,822

The accompanying notes are an ntegral part of this Consolidated balance sheet

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authonsed far1ssue on 27 May 2008 They were signed on s behalf by

Nick Prest Richard Long
Charman Chief Executive Tﬁp‘
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2008 2007
Notes £000 £000

Cash flows from operating actwities
Profit for the year 34,246 17,806
Income tax 10,721 6,844
Net finance revenue (1,806) {615)
Deprenation of property, plant and equpment 1,243 1,254
Amortisation of intangible assets 2,336 2,167
Loss/(profit) on disposal of non-current assets 14 (12)
Share-based payments 315 177
Mfference between pension contnbutions paid and ameunts recogmsed in Income statement 135 {1,902)
Adjustment to carrying value of goodwill 391 1,136
Changesin worlang capital
Trade and other recewvables (6,475) {9,298)
Trade and other payables 12,632 9,193
Far value of forward contracts 874 7
Cash generated from operating actvibies before tax 54,626 26,757
Income taxes paxd (11,325) (4.810)
Net cash generated from operating actmties 43,301 21,947
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (1,781) (1.241)
Interest recewed 1,712 547
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 34 85
Purchase of intangible assets (136) (1,056)
Met cash used in investing activities {111) {1,665)
Cash flows from financing activities
Interest pard {13} {43)
Proceeds from the issue of shares 146 1048
Payment of finance lease habilihes (133) {157)
Dwidends paid to equity holders of the parent (3.093) (1,992)
Net cash flows from financing activities (3,093} (1.144)
Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents 40,097 19,138
Net fareign exchange difference 1,465 {1,354)
Opemng cash and cash equivalents 19 41,287 23,503
Closing cash and cash equivalents 19 82,849 41,287

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this Consabidated cash flow statement
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Notes to the financial statements — IFRS

1 Corporate information
AVEVA Group ple1s a public bmited companyincorporated and domaled 1n the United Kingdom under the Companies Act 1985 The address of the reqistered
office \s gqwven on page 24 AVEVA Group ple's shares are publicly traded on the Ofhoal Dist of the London Stock Exchange

2 Basis of preparation
The accounting policies which follow set out those polioies which apply in prepanng the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2008 The Consobidated
finanoal statements are presented 1n paunds Sterling and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand (£000) except when otherwise indicated

The Group presents adjusted profit before tax an the face of the Consolhdated income statement disclosing these matenal items of operating income and expense
which matenally impact the underlying performance of the business The Directors believe that adjusted profit before tax allows shareholders to understand
better the elements of finanaial performance w the year, so as to faclitate compansen with pnor penods n assessing trends tn financial performance

a) Statement of compliance

The Consohdated financial statements of AVEVA Group plc and all1ts subsidiaries (the *Group™} have been prepared 1n accordance with International Financial
Reporbing $tandards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Union as they apply to the financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2008
The Group’s finanaal statements are alse consistent with IFRSs as issued by the IASB

The parent Company financial statements of AVEVA Group ple have been prepared 1n accordance with UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (UK GAAP)
and areincluded at pages 74 to 78

b) Basis of consobdation

The Consebdated financial statements comprnise the financial statements of AVEVA Group plc and its subsidianes as at 31 March eachyear The finanoal
statements of subsidiartes ase prepared using existing GAAP for each country of operatan Adjustments are made to translate any dhfferences that may exist
between the respective local GAAP's and IFRS

Inter-company balances and transactions, ncluding unvealised profits ansing from intra-Group transactions, have been ebminated 1n full

Subsidianes are consolidated from the date on which control1s obtained by the Group and cease to be consohdated from the date on which controlis
transferred out of the Group

On acquisibion, assets and babilities of subsidiaries are measured at thewr fair values at the date of acquisition, with any excess of the cost of acqusition over
tiis value being caprtalised as goodwll

3 Sigmficant accounting estimates
The key assumptians concerming the future and other key sources of esimabtion uncertainty at the Balance sheet date that have a sigmficant nsk of causing
amatenal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and babiliies within the next financal year are discussed below

a) Impairment of goodwll

The Group determtnes whether goodwill1s impaired at least an an annual basis This reguires an estimation of the value 1n use of the cash-generating umits to
which the goodwillis allocated Estimating the value in use requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the cash-generating
umt and also to choose a sutable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows The carnang amount of goodwill at 31 March 2008
was £16,689,000 {2007 - £15,062,000)

b) Defined benefit pension schemes

The determination of the Group’s obligatons and expense for defined benefit pensions is dependent on the selection, by the Board of Disectars, of assumptions
used by the pension scheme actuary in calculating these amounts The assumptions apphed are described 1n note 25 and nclude, amongst others the discount
rate, the expected return on plan assets, rates of increase 1n salaries and mortality rates While the Directors consider that the assumphons are appropniate,
sigmficant differences in the actual expenence or sigmificant changes in assumptions may matenally affect the amount of the Group's future pension obligations,
actuanal gains and losses included 1n the Statement of recogmised 1ncome and expense i future years and the future staff costs The carrying amount of
retirement benefit obligatons at 31 March 2008 was £1,592,000 (2007 - £4,943 000)

¢) Imparrment of trade recevables

The Directors constder that the carrying amount of trade recevables approxmates their fair value A provision has been made for the estimated unrecoverable
amounts based on information available to management Changes 1n the financial condition of customers may 1mpact the level of provision required
The provision at 31 March 2008 was £1,964,000 (2007 - £3.680.000)

d) Useful bives of tanmble and intanqible assets
Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are depreciated over their estimated useful economic hives The pertod of actual use of economic benefit
may vary from these estimated lives Details of the periods that these assets are depreciated over 1s set out 1n note 4 {d) and 4 (f)
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4 Summary of sigmficant accounting policies

a) Revenue

Revenue compnises fees 1n respect of inbal and extension hicences, annual licences and rentals, together with inceme from consultancy and other related
services (excluding VAT and similar taxes)

For each revenue stream, no revenue 1s recogmsed unless and until
+ aclear contractual arrangement can be evidenced,

- debvery has been made n accordance with that contract,

» f required, contractual acceptance crntena have been met, and
« the fee has been agreed and collectability 1s probable

Users can pay an imbial icence fee upon installation for a set number of users together wath an obhgatory annual fee Additional users can be bcenced at any
time on payment of an extension fee similar to the imitial and annual fees The fees cover nght to use and post cantract support, which includes core product
enhancements and remote support services The fees related to the right to use are recogmised once the above conditions have been met Post contract support
fees are recogmsed rateably over the penod of the contract

As an alternative to the imbial/extension kcence plus annual fee model, the Group alse supphiesits software under two different types of rental contract
Rentals which are invoiced monthly and which are cancellable by the customer are recogmsed on a monthly basis

Other rental contracts are invaiced at the start of the contracted penod, are non-cancellable and consist of two separate components, the nght to use and the
night for post contract support Revenuen respect of the nght to use 1s recogmsed once the above condibions have been met and revenue for post contract
support s recogmsed rateably cver the penod of the contract

The Group also hicenses its software using a token licensing model Under this model, a ‘basket of tokens’ representing hicences to use the software over a defined
peniod 1s granted, which enables the customer ta draw these down as and when required Where the customer commits 1n advance to a speaified number of tokens
over a defined perod, a proportion of revenue 1s recogmsed with an appropnate element deferred for post contract support chhigabons, subject te the above
recogmuon condibens being met Whaere the customer s charged 1n arrears, revenues recogmsed based on actual number of tokens used

The revenue and profit of development contracts 15 recogmised on a percentage completion basis when the outcome of the centract can be estimated rebably
The stage of cantract completion 15 usually determined by reference to the costs ncurred to date as a proportion of the total estimated costs Only costs that
reflect the services performed to date and to be performed arentcluded 1n costs incurred to date and the estimate of total costs When the contract cannot be
estimated reliably, revenue 15 recogmsed to the extent that costs can be recovered otherwise costs are expensed as imncurred

Income fram consultancy and other related senaices 1s recogmsed as the services are prowded

b) Fareign currencies

The functional and presentational currency of AVEVA Group ple s pounds Sterling (£) Transactions in forergn currenaies are imtially recorded in the funchonal
currency rate ruling at the date of the transaction Monetary assets and habihties denominated 1n forevgn currencies are retranslated at the funchonal currency
rate of exchange ruling at the Balance sheet date All differences are taken to the Conselidated income statement

Non-manetary 1tems that are measured in terms of stoncal costn a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate as at the date of the imtial transaction

The subsidiares have a number of different funchional currencies As at the reporting date, the assets and bablities of these overseas subsidianes are translated
nto pounds Sterling (£) at the rate of exchange ruling at the Balance sheet date, and their Income statements are translated at the weighted average exchange
rates for the year Exchange differences anising on the retranslation are taken directly to a separate companent of equnty Prior to 31 March 2004, cumulative
exchange differences were reported as part of retained earmngs The Group has taken advantage of the transihonal provisions of IFRS 1 and 1s not required to
record cumulative translatton differences ansing prior to the transihion date In utihsing this exemption, all cumulative translation differences are deemed Lo be
zero as at 1 Apri| 2004 and all subsequent disposals shall exclude any translation differences ansing pnor to the date of transihon and the deferred cumulative
amount recogmsed 1 equity relating to that particular foreign operation shall be recogmsed 1n the Consohdated ncome statement.

¢) Goodwll

Goodwill which arase on acquisitions in the year ended 31 March 1998, and earher periods, was written off to reserves in accordance with the UK GAAP
accounting standard then n force As permitted by FRS 10 which replaced the previous standard, the goodwill previously wntten off to reserves has not been
reinstated 1n the Balance sheet

For acquisinons arising between 31 March 1998 and 31 March 2004, goodwill ansing on the acquisition of subsihary undertakings and businesses, representing
any excess of the fair value of the consideration given over the fair value of the identifiable assets and lablites acquired, was capitabsed under UK GAAP and
written off on a straight-line basis over its useful economic bie
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Notes to the financial statements - IFRS continued

4 Summary of significant accounting policies continued

¢) Goodwill continued

The Group has elected not to apply IFRS 3, ‘Business Combinations’ retrospectively to business combinations that took place befare 1 April 2004 As aresult,
the carrying amount of goodwallin the opeming IFRS Balance sheet 1s that recorded under UK GAAP at 1 Apnil 2004 (date of transition}

Goodwill on acquisitions after 1 April 2004 1s imbally measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the business combinanion over the acquirer’s interest in
the net fair value of the identifiable assets, habilihes and contingent batilities Following 1mitiat recogration, goodwill ss measured at cost tess any accumulated
impairment losses Goodwll already carned 1n the Balance sheet1s not amortised after 1 Apnl 2004

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit and part of the operation withn that umt 15 disposed of, the goodwill assooated with the operation
disposed of 1s included 1n the carrying amount of the operation when determiming the gan or loss on disposal of the operation Goodwill disposed of n this
arcumstance 1s measured on the basis of the relative values of the operabon disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating umit retained

If the potental benefit of tax losses or other deferred tax assets does not satisfy the critera m IFRS 3 for separate recogmition when a business combination »s
1mbally accounted for but 1s subsequently reabsed, the Group recognises the deferred tax income 1n the Income statement In addition, the Group also reduces
the carrying value of the related goedwill by the amount that would have been recogmsed sf the deferred tax asset had been recogmsed as an idenbfiable asset
from the acquisibon date with a carrespanding entry to admmstrative expenses

d) Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are capitalised at cost and from a business acquisition are capitabised at fair value as at the date of acuisition
Foltowing 1mtial recognition, the cost model s apphied to each class of intangible assets as set out below

Expenditure on 1nternally developed intangible assets, excluding development costs, 1s taken to the Income statement n the year m whichtis incurred
Internal software development expendrture 1s recogmsed as an intangible asset only after its techmcal feastnbity and commeraal viability can be demonstrated

Useful Lives are also examined on an annual basis and adjustments where apphcable, are made on a prospective basis Amorhisation 1s calculated
an a straight-bine basis over the estimated useful economic lives of the asset, which are as follows |

Years

Tnibon developed technolagy 5
Realitywave developed technology 12
Tribon customer relationships 20
Other software 3
Purchased software nghts 5-10

e) Research expenditure
Research expenditure 15 written off in the year of expenditure

f} Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment1s stated at cost less depreciation and any accumutated impairment losses

Depreciation s calculated on a straight-line basis to wnite down the assets to their estmated residual value over the useful econormic ife of the asset as follows

Years
Computer equipment 3
Fixtures, fitngs and office equipment 6-8
Mator vehicles 4 |

Assets held under finance leases are amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease for three years or useful economic bife, 1f shorter Leasehald ‘
improvements are amortised on a strarght-line basis over the penod of the lease (3 to 49 years) or useful economc bfe, f shorter Borrowing costs related to
the purchase of property, plant and equipment are not capitabised

g) Impairment of assets

Goodwillansing on acquisition 1s allocated to cash-generating umits expected to benefit from the combination’s synergies and represent the lowest level at which
goodwll1s momtored for internal management purposes and generates cash flows winch are independent of other cash generaingumts The recoverable amount of
the cash-generating umt to winch goodwall has been allocated 1s tested for impairment annually or when events ar changes 1n arcumstance indicate that it mght be
impaired The carrying values of property, plant and eginpment and 1ntangible assets other than goodwill are reviewed for impairment when events or changesin
arcumstance indicate the carrying value may be impaired If any such indheation exists and where the carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amount, the
assets or cash-generating umts are written down to ther recoverable amount. The recoverable amount 15 the greater of net seling price and valuein use In assessing
value in use, the esbmated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the nsks speafic to the asset. For an asset that does not generate largely mdependent cash inflows, the recoverable amount 1s determined for the
cash-generabing umt to which the asset belongs Impairment losses are recogmsed 1n the Income statementn the admmestrative expenses ine item
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4 Summary of sigmficant accounting policies continued

h) Trade and ather recevables

Trade recevables which generally have 30 to 90 day terms, are recogmsed and carned at angmal inveice amount less an allowance for any uncollectible
amounts An estimate for doubtful debts 1s made when collection of the futl amount s no longer probable Bad debts are wntten off whendentified

1) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and short-term deposits i the Balance sheet compnise cash at bank and sn hand and short-term deposits with an onginal maturity of three months or less
The carnying amount of these approximates their fair value For the purpose of the Consobdated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
cash equivalents as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts

3) Denvatve finanaal instruments

The anly derivanve financial nstruments the Group holds are forward forexgn exchange contracts to reduce exposure te foreign exchange nsk The Group does
not held or 1ssue dervative financiat iInstruments for speculative purposes The Group has nat applied hedge accounting during the year and therefore all
forward foreign exchange contracts have been marked-to-market and are held at fair value on the Balance sheet with any movements being recorded in the
Income statement

Derwvatves embedded 1n other financial instruments er host contracts are treated as separate dervatives when their nisks and charactenstics are not closely
related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not carred at fair value, with gains or losses reported n the Income statement

k) Leases

Finance leases, which transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and benefits ineidental to ownership of the leased 1tem, are captalised at the inception of
the lease at the Fair value of the ieased property or, if lower, at the present value of the mmmum (ease payments Lease payments are apportioned between the
finance charges and reduction of the tease ability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaiming balance of the bability Finance charges are
charged directly against income

Capitabised leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful bife of the asset or the lease term

Leases where the lessor retains substantially alt the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases Operating tease payments
are recogmsed as an expense 1n the Income statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term

1) Taxation
Deferred ncome tax1s provided, using the hability method, on all temporary differences at the Balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and
babilihes and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpeses

Deferred incame tax liabihites are recogmsed for all taxable tempaorary differences

+  except where the deferred income tax hability anses from goodwill amortisation or the imtial recagmition of an asset or hablity 1n a transacton that 1s not
a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects nerther the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss, and

« m respect of taxable temporary differences associated with nvestments 1n subsidianes, except where the iming of the reversal of the temporary
thfferences can be cantrolled and it 1s probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred 1ncome tax assets are recegmsed for all deduchible temporary differences, carry-forward of unused tax assets and unused tax losses, to the extent that
1t 1s probable that taxable profit will be available aganst which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry-forward of unused tax assets and unused
tax losses can be uthsed

except where the deferred income tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference anses fram the imtal recogmibion of an asset or babibty in
a transaction that s not a business combination and, at the ime of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss, and

+ 1 respect of deductible temporary differences assooated with investments in subsidianes, deferred tax assets are only recogmsed to the extent thatit1s
prabable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary dsfferences
can be ubhsed

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets 1s reviewed at each Balance sheet date and reduced to the extent thatt1s no longer probable that suffroent
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred 1ncome tax asset to be utibsed

Deferred income tax assets and habilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the assetis realised or the bablity1s
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance sheet date

Income tax relating to 1tems recogmsed directly 1n equity are recogmsed n equity and not 1n the Income statement
Revenue, expenses and assets are recogmised net of the amount of sales taxes extept

+  where the sates tax incurred on a purchase of goods and services 1s nat recoverable from the taxation authonty, 1n which case the sales tax 1s recogmised
as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense 1tem as applicable, and

recewvables and payables are stated with the amount of sales taxes included

The net amount of sales taxes recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authontyisincluded as part of recewvables or payables in the Balance sheet
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Notes to the financial statements -~ IFRS continued

4 Summary of sigmficant accounting pobicies conhinued

m} Post retirement benefits

The Group operates defined benefit pension schemes in the UK, Sweden and Germany The Group also prowndes certain post employment benefits to its
South Korean employees

The UX defined benefit pension scheme, prewipusly avaitable to all UK employees, was closed to new applcants in 2002 UK employees are now offered
membership of a defined contrbution scheme

The German unfunded defined benefit scheme is closed to new applicants and provides benefits to four deferred members following an acquisition 1n 1992 by
Tnbon No current employees participate in the scheme Full provision has been made for the hability on the Balance sheet The Group also operates a defined
benefit pension scheme for one German employee

The Group provides pension arrangements to 1ts Swedish employees through an industry-wide defined benefit scheme It1s not possible todentify the share of
the underlying assets and habihtes in the scheme which 1s attributable to the Company on a fair and reasonable basis Therefore the Group has applied the
provisions 1n JAS 19 to account for the scheme as1f 1t was a defined contrnibution scheme

For the defined benefit schemes, the defined henefit obbgation 1s calculated annually for each plan by independent actuanes using the projected umt crecit
method which attnbutes entitlement to benefits to the current perod {to determine current service cost} and to the current and prior perods (to determine
the present value of defined benefit obligation} The retirement benefit babibity 1 the Balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit
obhigation {using a discount rate based on high quality bonds) as reduced by the fair value of plan assets out of which the ohligations are to be settled directly
Fawr value 1s based on market price information and 1n the case of guated securities 1s the pubbished brd price The value of a net pension benefit asset 1s
restricted to the present value of any amount the Group expects to recaver by way of refunds from the plan or reductions in the future contnbutions The
current service cost s recogmsed n the Income statement as an employee benefit expense Theinterest etement of the defined benefit cost represents the
changen present value of scheme obligations resulting from the passage of time, and 1s determined by applying the discount rate to the opeming present value
of the benefit abligation, taking 1nto account matenal changes in the obligatien during the year The expected return on plan assets1s based on an assessment
made at the bequnning of the year of long-term market returns on scheme assets, adjusted for the effect on the fair value of plan assets of contnbuhons
recewed and henefits paid during the year The difference between the expected return on plan assets and the interest cost 1s recogmised 1n the Income
statement as finance revenue and finance costs respectively

A past service credit 1s recogmsed immediately to the extent that benefits are already vested, or s otherwise amorhsed on a straight-iine basis over the average
penod untit the benefits become vested

Actuanal gains and losses ansing from expenence adjustments or changes 1n actuanal assumptions are charged or credited 1n the Statement of recogmsed
nceme and expense 1n the penod in which they anse

The Group also operates defined contribution pension schemes for a number of UK and non-UK employees Contributions to defined contnbution plans are
charged to profit before tax as they become payable

n) Share-based payments

The Group has taken advantage of the transihonal provisions of IFRS 2 in respect of equity-settled awards and has apphed IFRS 2 only to equity-settled awards
granted after 7 November 2002 that had not vested on or before 1 January 2005 Other equity-settled awards which are out of the scope of IFRS, have cantinued
to be accounted for under UK GAAP

Under IFRS, the cost of equity-settled transactions with employees 1s measured by reference to the fair value at the date at which they are granted, further
detais of which are given 1n note 26 In valuing equity-settled transactions, no account1s taken of any performance condinions, other than conditions binked
to the pnce of the shares of AVEVA Group plc {market conditons)

The cost of equity-settled transactions 1s recogmsed, together with a carresponding increase in equity, over the period i which the performance conditions
are fulfilled, ending on the date on which the relevant employees become fully entitied to the award (vesting date) The cumulative expense recogmsed for
equity-settled transachons at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting penod has expired and the number of awards that,
n the opimon of the Directors of the Group at that date, are based on the best avaslable eshmate of the number of equity instruments that will ulbmately vest

No expense s recogmsed for awards that do not ultimately vest, except for awards where vesting 1s conditional upoen a market condition, which are treated
as vesting irrespective of whether or not the market condition 1s satisfied, provided that all ather performance condihons are satisfied

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are medified, as a mnimum an expense 1s recogmsed as if the terms had not been modified Inadditon, an expense
1s recogmised far any increase in the value of the transaction as a result of the modification, as measured at the date of medification

Where an equity-settled award 15 cancelled, 1t1s treated as1f 1t had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense not yet recognised for the award 1s
recogmised immediately However, if a new award 1s substituted for the cancelled award, and designated as a replacement award on the date that it 1s granted,
the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they were a modification of the onginak award, as described 1n the previous paragraph The dilutive effect of
outstanding options s reflected as additional share dilution 1n the computation of earrungs per share, subject to an estimate of whether performance
condihions wall be met
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4 Summary of significant accounting policies conbinued

o) New standards and interpretations not applied
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Dunng the year, the IASB and IFRIC have 1ssued the following standards and interpretabons with an effective date after the date of these finangal statements

Internanonal Accounting Standards {LAS/1FRSs) R o _EEMS'
IFRS 2 Share-Based Payment - Vesting Conditions and Cancellation 1January 2009
IFRS 3R Business Combinations and IAS 27R Consolidated and Separate

Finanaial Statements 1 July 2009
IFRS 8 Operating Segments 1 January 2009
1AS 1 Rewvised Presentation of Financal Statements 1 January 2009
TAS32andIAS 1 Puttable Finanoial Instruments 1 January 2009
[AS 23 Borrowing Costs 1 January 2009
International financial Reparting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC)
IFRC 12 Serwvice Cancession Arrangements 1January 2008
IFRC 13 Customer Loyalty Payments 1 July 2008
IFRC 14 /IAS 19 The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Mivimum Funding Requirements

and their Interaction 1 January 2008

*  Standards applicable to accounting periods commenaing on or after the effective date

The Drectors do not antioipate that the adoption of these standards and 1nterpretatians wall have a matenal impact on the Group’s finanoal statements in the

period of ymtial apphcation

5 Revenue
An analysis of the Group’s revenue 1s as follows

2008 2007
£000 £000

Annual fees 23,120 17,396
Rental fees 40,558 32,195
Recurnng servaces 2,426 3,060
Total recurnng revenue 66,104 52,651
Imtal licence fees 52,903 34,185
Services 8,554 8,070
Total revenue 127,561 94,906
Finance revenue 3,785 2 297

131,346 97.203

Services consist of consultancy and traiming fees
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Notes to the financial statements — IFRS continued

6 Segment information

For management purposes, the Group 15 orgamised on a geographical basis inte four mawn sales reqions Asia Panfic, Amencas, Central Eastern and Southern
Europe (CES) and Western Eurape Middle East and Africa {WEMEA) Corporate functions and Research and Development operations are principally based 1n the
UK and Sweden and are therefore not included 1n the sales reqions analysis Each of these operating regions are orgamsed and managed separately due to the
differing local requirements 1n each market and therefore these are the prnmary segments The Group operates in one business segment, that of the supply of
Engineenng IT Solutions that supports the creation and operation of majar capital assets such as power plants process plants and ships of both naval and

commeraal type
Geographical segments Aswa Pacific WEMEA CEs amencas  Unallocated Total
Year ended 31 March 2008 _ £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Income statement
Revenue
Segment revenue 50,812 26,257 32,684 17,808 — 127,561
Result
Segment result 34,486 18,554 20.003 11,109 - 84,152
Unallocated expenses
Corporate overheads (19,690)  (19,690)
Research and Development costs (21,301)  (21,301)
Profit from operations 43,161
Finance revenue 3,785
Finance costs (1,979)
Profit before tax 44,967
Income tax expense (10,721)
Net profit for the year 34,246
Assets and iabilities
Segment assets 48,669 11,485 20,968 7,065 -_ 88,187
Unallocated corporate assets 74,975 74,975
Consolhidated total assets 163,162
Segment hahbties (17,959) (3.350) {8.232) {3.380) — {32,921)
Unallocated corporate bablines (24,495)  (24,495)
Consolhidated total liabthitres (57416}
Other segment information
Capital expenditure
Property, plant and equipment 729 33 183 98 738 1,781
Intangible assets - - - - 136 136
Depretiation (372) (4) {120} (63) (684) (1,243)
Amortisabon — - - — (2.336) (2,336)
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{eographcal segments Asia Paafic WEMEA CES Amencas Unallocated Total
Year ended 31 March 2007 . _£000 £000 £000 £000 000 £000
Income statement
Revenue ~ -
Segment revenue 36,871 21,744 22,808 13,483 - 94,906
Result )
§Egment result 21,116 14,216 13,513 1882 — 56,727
Unallocated expenses
Corporate overheads (15.085)  (15,085)
Recearch and Development costs {17,607) (17,607)
Profit from operations 24,035
Finance revenue 2,297
Finance costs (1.682)
Profit before tax 24,650
Income tax expense (6,844)
Net profit for the year 17,306
Assets and liabihties
Segment assets 35,802 9,039 17,761 4,918 — 67 620
Unallocated corporate assets 46,202 46,202
Consolidated total assets 113,822
Segment liabilities (13,376) (3.817) (6,303) {2,298) —  (25,794)
Unallocated corporate hambties {22,716) (22,716)
Consohidated total habilibes {48,510)
Other segment information
Capital expenditure
Property, plant and equipment 503 30 120 %6 532 1,241
Intangible assets — — - — 1,056 1,066
Depreciation (247) 8) (109) (76) (814} (1.254)
Amortisation - — - — (2,167) (2,167)
7 Profit from operations
Profit from operations 1s stated after charging/{crediting)
2008 2007
£000 £000
Depreciabon of owned property, plant and equipment 1,148 1,148
Depreniation of property, plant and equipment held under finance leases 95 106
Amortisation of intangible assets
—1ncluded in cost of sales 1,927 1,775
—1ncluded 1in admimistrative expenses 92 79
-1ncluded in selling and distribuhion costs 317 313
Research and Development costs (included 1n cost of saltes) 21,301 17,607
Staff costs 48,159 38 252
Operating lease rentals - mmmum lease payments 2,261 1,715
Loss/{profit) on disposal of property, plant and equipment 14 (12)
Adjustment to goodwillin respect of the benefit recewved from utilisation of tax tosses (inctuded 1n admimstrative expenses) n 1,136
Net foreign exchange losses 2,551 2,251
During the year the Group (tncluding its overseas subsidiartes) obtamed the following services from the Group’s audrtors at costs as detatled below
2008 2007
_ £000 £000
Fees payable to the Company auditor for the audit of parent Company and cansolidated accounts 246 221
Fees payable to the Company auditor and 1ts assoates for other services
- the audit of Company's subsidhanes pursuant to legislabion 86 63
- tax services 46 19
- other senices pursuant to legislation ~ _ 16 -
394 303
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8 Finance revenue

2008 2007
o o B . £000 £000
Expected return on pension scheme assets 2,013 1,750
Banknterest recewable B R i 1,772 547
3,785 2,297
9 Finance costs
2008 2007
_ £000 £000
Bank interest payable and similar charges 13 43
Finance lease interest 1 19
Interest on pension scheme habibbes 1,955 1,620
1,979 1,682
10 Staff costs
Staff costs relating to employees (includng Executive Directars}) are shown below
2008 2007
£000 £000
Wages and salanes 36,493 31,139
Social secunity costs 4,623 3,855
(ther pension costs 3,728 3081
Expense of share-based payments 315 177
48,159 38,252
The average monthly number of persons {including Executive Directors) employed by the Group was as follows
2008 2007
Number Nurmnber
Research, development and product support 222 201
Sales, marketing and customer support 300 221
Admimstration 141 107
663 529

rectors’ remuneration

The disclosure of mdnadual Director’s remuneration and 1nterests required by the Compames Act 1985 and these speafied for audt by the Listing Rules of the
Finanaal Services Authonty are shown in the audited section of the Directors’ remuneration report on pages 35 to 37 and form part of these financal statements
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11 Income tax expense
a) Tax on profit
The major companents of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2008 and 2007 are as follows

2008 2007
o ~ . £000 £000
Tax charged i Consohdated income statement
Current tax
UK corporation tax 9,119 2,557
Adjustments in respect of prior penods {769} (327)
8,350 2,230
Forewgn tax 4,215 4,729
Adyustments 1n respect of prior penods {960) 327
3,255 5,056
Total current tax 11,605 7,286
Deferred tax
Ongination and reversal of temporary differences 391 227
Adyustment n respect of pnor perods (1,267) {669)
Effect of change in UX tax rate (8) —
Total deferred tax (note 24) (884) (442)
Total income tax expense reported 1n Consobdated income statement 10,721 6,844
7008 2007
£000 £000
Tax relating to 1tems charged or credited directly to equity
Current tax
Tax benefit of share aption exercises 353 979
Deferred tax
Deferred tax on share options 629 16
Deferred tax on retranslation of intangible assets (350) 173
Deferred tax on actuanal gain/(loss) on defined benefit pension scheme {1,021) 811
Tax (charge)/credit dhrectly to equity {389) 1,979

b) Reconaiation of the total tax charge

The differences between the total tax charge shown ahove and the amount calculated by applying the standard rate of UK corporation tax to the profit before

tax are as follows

2008 2007
£000 £000

Tax on Group profit before tax at standard UK corporation tax rate of 30% {2007 - 30%) 13,490 7,395
Effects of
Expenses not deduchble for tax purposes 117 951
Movement on unprovtded deferred tax balances {6) (566)
Change 1n UK tax rate for deferred tax provision (8) -
(Lower)/mgher tax rates on overseas earmngs (90) 352
UK tax on remtted earmngs - 517
Unrebeved tax losses 214 -
Adjustments 1n respect of pnor years
- other (2.605) (669)
- rebef for losses previously not recogmsed (39t)  (1.136)
Income tax expense reported 1n the Consolbdated income statement 10,721 6,844

The adjustments 1n respect of pnor years include the benefit of UK Research and Development tax credits, tax losses and the reversal of other previously

unrecogmsed deferred tax assets These adjustments result 1n the effective tax rule being lower than the UK standard rate
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12 lhwidends paid and proposed on equity shares

2008 2007

_ . _ _ £000 £000
Declared and pard duning the year

Interim 2007/08 dnadend pard of 1 65p (2006/07 — 1 24p) per ordinary share 1,113 835

Final 2006/07 dwidend paid of 2 94p (2005/06 - 1 73p) per ordinary share ) _ 1,980 1,157

3,093 1,992

Proposed for approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting
Final proposed dividend 2007,/08 of 5 Op (2006/07 - 2 94p) per ordinary share 3,376 1,980

The propesed finat dwidend 1s subject to approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting on 10 July 2008 and has not been ncluded as a babity in
these finanaal statements If approved at the Annual General Meeting the final dvidend will be paid on 1 August 2008 to sharehalders on the reqister at the
close of business on 27 June 2008

13 Earmings per share

The calculations of basic and diluted earmngs per share are based on the net profit attributable to equity holders of the parent for the year of £34,246,000
{2007 - £17,806,000) Basic earmngs per share amounts are calculated by dwvading the net profit attributable to equity holders of the parent by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares qutstanding dunng the year Diluted earmngs per share amounts are calculated by dwading the net profit attributable to
equaty holders of the parent by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding duning the year plus the werghted average number of ordinary
shares that would be 1ssued on the conversion of all the potennally dilutive share opticnsnto ordinary shares Details of the terms and conditions of share
opthons are provided wn note 26

2008 2007
Number Humber
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for basic earmings per share 67,412,779 66 970,870
Effect of dilution Employee share options 567,686 687,951
Wetghted average number of ordinary shares adjusted for the effect of dilution 67,980,465 67,658,821
Earmings per share for the year
- basic 50 80p 26 59p
- dhluted 50 38p 26 32p
Adjusted earmings per share for the year
- basic 55 22p 31 71p
- dhluted 54 76p 31 39p

Adjusted basic and adjusted diluted earnings per share s calculated based on an adjusted profit after tax of £37,228,000 (2007 - £21 239,000) obtained
by adding intangible amorbsation (excluding other software) of £2,276,000 (2007 - £2 120,000}, share-based payments of £315,000 (2007 - £177,000)
and adjustment to carrying value of goodwll of £391 000 (2007 - £1,136,000) to the profit after tax for the year of £34,246,000 (2007 - £17,806,000)
The denominators used are the same as those detailed above for both basic and diluted earmings per share

The adjustment made to profit after tax in caleulating adjusted basic and diluted earnings per share has not been adjusted for tax1n erther the current or
preceding year

The Directors believe that adjusted earnings per share1s a fairer presentation of the underlying performance of the business

14 Goodwll

£000
At 1 Apnil 2006 16,612
Adjustment to carrying value of Tnben Solutions AB {280)
Adjustment to carrying value of Realitywave Inc (856)
Exchange adyustment (414)
At 31 March 2007 15,062
Adjustment to carrying value of Triban Solutions AB {391)
Exchange adjustment 2,018
At 31 March 2008 16,689

On 19 May 2004, the Group completed the acquisttion of Tnbon Solubions AB The total considerahon was £20,277,000 and goodwill of £14,079,000 arose on
the acquisibon

On 31 March 2005, the Group completed the acquisition of Realitywave Inc The consideration was £3,192,000 and goodwill of £1,855,000 arose on the acquisition

Goodwll arase on the acquisibion of nghts to mtegrate, develop and market 30 design software from AEA Technology on 30 Ma 1ch 1999 The imtat cost of goodwll
was £2,169,000

In addition, on 12 November 1998 AVEVA agreed to acquire from the distributor Kyokuto Boekn Kaisha all AVEVA's business in Japan The gocdwill ansing on
acquisihon was £500,000
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The adjustments to the carrying value of the Tribon Salutions AB and Realitywave Inc goadwll are due to the post-acqusition utihsation of tax losses,

which were not recogmsed as deferred tax assets on acquisinon

The Group tests goodwll annually for impairment or more frequently f there are indications that goodwill might be impaired

Goodwll acquired 1n a business combmation s allocated, atacquisinon, to the cash-generating umts {CGUs) that are expected to benefit from that business

combination Before recogmtion of impairment losses, the carrying amount of goodwill has been allocated to CGUs as follows

Asta
WEMEA Pacific Ces Americas Total
Year ended 31 March 2008 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Tribon Solutions AB 301 7,907 6,054 328 14,590
Realitywave Inc 197 196 197 196 786
AEA Technalogy - 108 - 976 1,084
Kyokuto Boek Kaisha - 229 - - 229
498 B,440 6,251 1,500 15,689

Asta
WEMEA Pacfic CES Amencas Total
Year ended 31 March 2007 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Tnbon Solutions AB 267 7018 5,374 291 12,950
Reahtywave Inc 199 200 200 200 799
AEA Technology - 108 - 976 1,084
Kyokuto Boeln Kaisha — 229 - —_ 229
466 7,555 5,574 1,467 15,062

The recoverable amounts of CGUs are determined from value 1n use calcutations The key assumptions for the value in use calculations are those regarding
discount rates and growth rates Management esbmates discount rates using pre-tax rates that reftect current market assessments of the time valtue of money

and the nsks speafic to the CGUs
The growth rates are based on management's estimates of growth 1n those specific markets based on past expenence and external market information

The Group prepares cash flow forecasts denved from the most recent financiat budgets approved by management for the year ending 31 March 2009 and

extrapolates cash flows for the follawing four years based on an average estmated growth rate of between 10% and 15% Future cash flows are discounted

1 line with the weighted average cost of capital of approximately 10% pre-tax

15 Intangible assets
Tnbon Realitywave Tnbon Purchased
developed developed customer (ther software
technology technology  relatienships software rights Tatal
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Cost
At 1 Apnl 2006 5,781 3,219 6,279 995 3,523 19,797
Addinons - - - 16 1,040 1,056
Disposals - - — (33) - (33)
Exchange adjustment (87) (366) (94) (5) — {552)
At 31 March 2007 5,694 2,853 6,185 973 4,563 20,268
Additions — - — 136 - 136
Msposals - - - (5) - (5)
Exchange adjustment 893 (47) 970 — - 1,816
At 31 March 2008 6,587 2,806 7155 1,104 4,563 22,215
Amortisation
At 1 Apnil 2006 2,159 268 587 949 2,250 6,213
Charge for the year 1,153 250 313 47 404 2,167
Disposals - - - (33) - (33)
Exchange adjustment (46) (43) (13) {5) - (107)
At 31 March 2007 3,266 475 887 958 2,654 8,240
Charge for the year 1,166 233 37 60 560 2,336
Disposals - - - (5) - (5)
Exchange adjustment 663 {6) 181 — - 838
At 31 March 2008 5,095 702 1,385 1,013 3,214 11,409
Net book value
At 31 March 2006 3,622 2,951 5,692 46 1,213 13,584
At 31 March 2007 2,428 2,378 5.298 15 1,908 12,028
At 31 March 2008 1,492 2,104 5,770 91 1,349 10,806

For the purposes of the adjusted earnings per share calculation {nate 13), intangible asset amortisation excludes the charge relating to other software
of £60,000 (2007 - £47,000)
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15 Intanmble assets continued

Purchased software nghts arose on the acquisition of the products ‘FOCUS’ for £1,700,000 on 13 September 1999, 'VANTAGE' for £1,500,000 on 2 December 1999
and OPE software for £323,000 on 7 September 2000 These purchased software nghts are being amortised on a straight-hline basis aver ten years In the prior year
the Group acquired a source code hicence for certain software from Spescom Software Inc for the sum of £1,040,000 ($2,000.000) This software 15 being amorhsed
on a straight-bine basis over five years

The Tnibon developed technology and customer relationshps were acquired as part of the acqunsition of Tnben Solutions AB an 19 May 2004 and are being
amertsed over five and twenty years respectively using the steaight-bine method

The Reabtywave developed technology was acquired as part of the acquisihon of Realitywave Inc on 31 March 2005 and 1s being amortised over twelve years
using the straight-hne method

Other software represents third party software and 1s being amortised over three years using the straight-line method

16 Property, plant and equipment

Fixtures,

Long leasehald fittings.

buildsngs and Computer and office Motor

improvements equipment equnpment vehicles Total

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Cost
At 1 April 2006 31,166 6,775 3,141 466 13,548
Addibons 43 626 256 316 1,241
Msposals — (31) (27) {212) (270)
Exchange adjustment — (7) (125) {9) (141)
At 31 March 2007 3,209 7,363 3,245 561 14,3718
Additons - 949 520 312 1,781
Disposals - 27) - (89) (116)
Exchange adjustment = 199 195 26 420
At 31 March 2008 3,209 8,484 3,960 810 16,463
Depreciation
At 1 Apnl 2006 409 5,814 2,222 198 8,643
Charge for the year 75 716 338 125 1,254
sposals — (24} {13) (160) (197)
Exchange adjustment — (45) {32) 3 (74)
At 31 March 2007 484 6,461 2,515 166 9,626
Charge for the year 75 696 309 163 1,243
Msposals - (25) - (43) {68)
Exchange adjustment — 159 90 10 259
At 31 March 2008 559 7,291 2,914 296 11,060
Net book value
At 31 March 2006 2,757 961 919 268 4,905
At 31 March 2007 2,725 902 730 395 4,752
At 31 March 2008 2,650 1,193 1,046 514 5,403

The net book value of computer equipment includes an amount of £27 000 (2007 - £115,000) 1n respect of assets held under finance leases
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At 31 March 2008 the Group had the follownng investments, wiich are held by AVEVA Solutions Limited unless stated and all of which have been included

1n the consobidation

Country of
ncorporation
or registration

Prnapal Descriptian and preportion of
actinity shares and voting rights held

AVEVA Solutions Lirmted”

AVEVAInc

AVEVA GmbH

AVEVA SA

AVEVA East Asia Limited

Cadcentre Property Limted

Cadcentre Pension Trustee Limited
AVEVA Engineening IT Limited

AVEVA AS

AVEVA KK

AVEVA Sendinan Berhad**

AVEVA Asia Pacrhic Sendinan Berhad
AVEVA Korea Limited

AVEVA Managed Services Linmied
Cadcentre Limted*

AVEVA Consulting Limted *

AVEVA Information Technology India Private Limited
AVEVA Limited

Cadcentre Engineening IT Limited

AVEVA Pty imted

AVEVA AB

Tribon Solutions (UK} Limited * **

AVEVA Pte Limited***

Tnbon dot com Sweden AB***

Tribon Solutians Consultancy Shanghar Co Limited ***
AVEVA Software and ServicesS A deCV
AVEVA Limted Liability Company

Great Bntain
UsA
Germany
France

Hong Kang
Great Britam
Great Britawn
Great Bntam
Norway
Japan
Malaysia
Malaysia
Korea

Great Bntain
Great Bntain
Great Britain
India

Great Britain
Great Britain
Australia
Sweden
Great Bnitain
Singapore
Sweden
China
Mexico
Russia

Software development and marketing

Services and traimng
Software marketing 100% of ordinary shares of US$5( each
Software marketing

100% ordinary shares of £1 each

Software marketing 100% common stock of US$1 each
Software marketing 100% ordinary shares of €25,565 each
Software marketing 100% ordinary shares of €30 each
Software marketing 100% ordinary shares of HK$ 1 each
Holding property 100% ordinary shares of £1 each
Trustee company 100% ordinary shares of £1 each
Darmant 100% ordinary shares of £1 each

Traimng and consultancy 100% ordinary shares of NOK 500 each
Software marketing  100% ordinary shares of 50,000 Yen each
Software marketing
Software marketing 100% ordinary shares of MYR1 each
Software marketing 100% ordinary shares of KRW 500,000 each

49% ordinary shares of MYR1 each

Dormant 100% ardnary shares of £1 each
Dormant 100% ardinary shares of £1 each
Dormant 100% ardinary shares of £1 each
Software marketing  100% ordnary shares of 10 Rupees each
Dormant 100% ordinary shares of £1 each
Dormant 100% ordinary shares of £1 each
Software marketing 100% ordinary shares of AUD$1 each

Software development and marketing 100% of ordinary shares of SEK 10 each

Dormant 100% of ordinary shares of £1 each

Software marketing  100% of ordnary shares of SGD 10 each

Dormant  100% of ordmary shares of SEK 100 each
100% of 1ssued share capital

100% of ordnary shares

*  Held by AVEVA Group ple

** AVEVA Sendsrian Berhad has been consobdated on the basis that the Group exercises control over 1ts financial and operating policies under the terms of the shareholders’ agreement

*** Held by AVEVA AB
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18 Trade and other recewvables

2008 2007
£000 £000
Current
Amounts falhing due within one year
Trade recevables 40,804 35,046
Prepayments and other recevables 2,21 1,307
Accrued income 103 193

43,184 36,546

Trade recewables are non-nterest bearing and generally on terms of between 30 and 90 days The Directors constder that the carrying amount of trade and
other recewables approximates their faw value

2008 2007
- £000 £000

Non-current
Prepayments and other recevables 737 261

Non-current prepayments and ather recevables consist of rental deposits for operating leases

As at 31 March 2008 the prowision for impairment of recervables was £1,964,000 (2007 - £3,680,000) and an analysis of the movements dunng the year was as follows

£000
At 1 Apnil 2006 3,990
Charge for the year, net of amounts reversed 229
Utibised (603)
Exchange adjustment 64
As at 31 March 2007 3,680
Charge for the year, net of amounts reversed (1,914)
Utilised {3)
Exchange adjustment 201
As at 31 March 2008 1,964
As at 31 March, the ageing analysis of trade receivables {net of provision for impairment) was as follows
Past due not imparred
Netther past
due nar Less than Four to Eight to More than
Total imparred  fourmonths  eght months  twelve months  twetve months
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
2008 40,804 19.829 16,764 3,434 306 471
2007 35,046 12,063 14,932 6,462 1538 a1
19 Cash and cash equivalents
2008 2007
£000 £000
Cash at bank and 1in hand 32,467 14,623
Shart-term deposits 50,382 26,664
Net cash and cash equivalents per cash flow 82,849 41,287

Short-term deposits are made for varying penods of between one day and three months, depending on the immediate cash requirements of the Group and earn
mterest at the respechve short-term deposit rates The fair value of cash and short-term deposits 1s £82,849,000 (2007 - £41,287,000)
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20 Trade and other payables

2008 2007
_ _ ) _ £000 £000

Current
Trade payables 1,795 770
Sonal secunty, employee taxes and sales taxes 4,411 3,438
Qther payables 26 117
Accruals 18,944 13537
Deferred income B N 20,047 15,397
45,223 33,259

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on terms of between 30 and 60 days Social security, employee taxes and sales taxes are
non-interest bearing and are normally settled on terms of between 19 and 30 days The Directors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other payables

approxamates thew fair vatue

21 Ainanoal babbities
2008 2007
£000 £000
Current
Far value of forward contracts 906 32
Current obbgations under finance leases 142 136
1,048 168
Nen-current
Non-current obbigations under finance leases - 128

Borrowing fachbes

The Group had a commtted UK barrowing overdraft facility and revolvng loan faclity at 31 March 2008 of £3,000.000 and £ml respectvely {2007 - £3,000 000
and £3,000,000 respectively) of which £nil (2007 - £ml) of the overdraft had been drawn down at 31 March 2008 The Group has nght of offset aganst cash

halances held All conditions precedent in respect of the overdrafts and loan had been met

In addshon, 1n both years, the Group had a commtted overdraft fachty of SEK 30,000,000 (£2.200,000) of which £ml (2007 - £ml) had been drawn down

The bank overdrafts and loans are secured by floating charges over certain of the Group’s assets

22 Obhgatons under leases
The Group uses finance leases to acquire computer equipment and certain other assets

Future mimmum lease payments under finance leases are as follows

2008 2007
£000 £000
Future mimmum payments due
Not Later than one year 146 151
After one year but not more than five years - 128
Less finance charges allocated to future penods (4) (15}
142 264
The present value of mmmum lease payments 1s analysed as follows
Not Later than one year 142 136
After one year but not more than five years — 128
142 264
At 3t March 2008 the Group had the following future mimmum rentals payable under non-cancellable operating leases as follows
2008 2007
Land and Plant and Land and Plant and
burldings machinery buildings machinery
£000 £000 £000 £000
Not later than one year 1,078 199 707 203
After one but not more than five years 1,879 791 1,328 552
Expiry 1n more than five years 328 - - —
3,285 990 2,035 795

The Group has entered Into commeraial leases on certam properties, motor vehicles and items of equipment These leases have a duration of between one and

fiveyears Certawn property leases contain an optien for renewal
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23 Finanoal nsk management
The Group's pnincapat financial instruments comprise cash and short-term deposits, bank overdrafts, finance leases and forward foreign exchange contracts
The Group has vanous other finaneial assets and hambties such as trade receivables and trade payables, which anse directly from its operabions

The Group also enters into forward currency contracts to manage currency nsks ansing from the Group’s sperations
1t1s, and has been, throughout the penod under review, the Group’s policy that no trading wn finanaial instruments shall be undertaken

The main risks arising from the Group's inancial instruments are market risk, credit nsk and hquidity nsk The Board rewiews and agrees pehaies for managing
such risks on a regular basis as summansed below

a) Market rsk

Market risk1s the risk that changes 1n market prices, such as foregn exchange rates and 1nterest rates will affect the Group’s mcome or the value of its holding
of financralinstruments The objective of market nsk management 1s to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters whilst
optimising the return on risk

Interest rate nsk

The Group holds net funds, and hence its interest rate sk 1s assomated with short-term cash deposits The Group's overall objective with respect to holding
these deposits 1s to mantain a balance between accessiibity of funds and competiive rates of return In prachice this has meant that no depasits have been
made with a matunty date greater than three months in the course of the year

For the presentation of market nisks IFRS 7 reguires sensitwity analyses that show the effects of hypothetical changes of relevant nsk vanables on profit or
loss and shareholders’ equity The Group1s exposed to fluctuations 1n interest rates onits cash and cash equivalents The Group does not have any sigmficant
borrowings The impact 1s deterrmined by applying sensitised mterest rates to the cash and cash equivalents balances

A 1% decrease 1n the Sterhing and US dollar interest rate would have reduced 1nterest income by approomately £551,000 (2007 - £323,000) and profit after
tax by £386,000 {2007 - £226,000)

Foreign currency nisk

foreign currency nsk anses from the Group undertaking a significant number of foreign currency transachions in the course of operations These exposures
anise from sales by business umts 1 currencies other than their funchonal eurrency The majonty of costs are denominated in the funchional currency of the
busiess umt The main exposures relate to the US dollar and Euro reflecting the fact that a sgmficant proportion of the Group’s revenue and cash recewpts
are denominated in these currencies whilst a large proportion of 1ts costs, such as Research and Development, are settled in Sterling and Swedish Krona

The Group reduces these exchange risks, where possible, by using currency exchange contracts and currency options for the sale of US dellar and Euro as
appropnate The Group enters into specific forward foreign exchange contracts for indmidually ssigmficant revenue contracts when the timing of forecast cash
flows 1s reasonably certain In addition, the Group enters into forward foreign exchange contracts to sell US dotlars and Euro to match forecast cash flows
arising from 1ts recurning revenue base These are renewed on a revolving basis as required At 31 March 2008, the Group had outstanding currency exchange
contracts to sell $13 5 milhon (2007 - $3 mitlion) and €11 milbon (2007 — €10 5 mlbon) Inaddition, the Group utthses opben instruments which have vanous
prowisions that, depending on the spot rate at matunity, give ether the Group or the counterparty the option to exerose At 31 March 2008, the Group had
outstanding currency options under which the Group may, under certain arcumstances, be required to sell up to $19 5 milhion (2007 - $ml) and €13 milhon
(2007 - €ml) 1n exchange for Sterling The Group has not apphed hedge accounting dunng the current year and therefore all gans and losses on ferward
exchange contracts have been included in the Cansolidated income statement

The Group has 1nvestments in foreign operations whose net assets are exposed to currency translation nsk There s currently no requirement for borrowings
and therefore this nisk1s not managed through borrowings denominated 1n the relevant foreign currencies Gatns and losses ansing from these structural
currency exposures are recogrised 1n the Consolidated statement of recogmised income and expense

Forergn currency sensitivity analysis
For the presentation of market nsks, IFRS 7 requires sensitvity analyses that show the effects of hypothetical changes in the foreign exchange ratesn prafit or loss
of shareholder’s equity The impact1s determned by applying the sensiised forexan exchange rate to the monetary assets and babibhes at the balance sheet date

Currency nsks as defined by IFRS 7 anse on account of finanoal instruments being denominated 1n a currency that 1s not the functional currency and being of
a monetary nature, differences resutbing from the translation of financial statements into the Group’s presentation currency are not taken into consideration

A 5% change 1n the US dollar (USD) against Sterbing, Euro {EUR) against Sterling and Swedish Krana (SEK) against Sterling would have impacted equity and
profit after tax by the amounts shown below as at the reporting date shown In management’s apimion, ths 1s a reasonably possible change given current
market conditiens This analysis assumes that all other vanables, 1n particular interest rates and other foreign currencoes, remain constant The analysis1s
performed on the same basis for 2006/07

Increase/ Profitf

{decrease) (loss) Equity

31 March 2008 o n average rate £000 £000
uso 5% (498) {498)

(5%) 237 237
EUR 5% {367) (367)
(5%) {1,279) (1,279)

SEK 5% 881 881
(5%} (925) (925)
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Intrease/ Profit/

{decrease) {loss} Equnty

31 March 2007 B _ _ __Inaverage rate £000 £000
usp 5% (799) {799)
{5%) B39 819
EUR 5% (435) (435)
{5%) 457 457

SEK 5% 680 680
(5%) {114) (714)

The movement 1n profit for the period 15 mainly attnbutable to the Group’s exposure to exchange movements n US dollar, Swedish Krona and Euro denaminated

monetary assets and halhties
b} Credit nsk

The Group’s pnincipal finanoat assets are cash equivalents, trade and other recevables Counterparties for cash equivalents are hmmted to inanaal institutions
which have a mgh credit rating The Group trades only with recogmised, creditworthy third parties and provides credit to customers 1n the normal course
of business The amounts presensed in the Balance sheet are net of allowances for doubtful recewvables An ailowance for impairment 1s made where there1s an
dentified lass event, which, based an previous expenence, 1s evidence of a reduction 1n the recoverabihty of the cash flows The Group has credit control
functions to momtor recetvable balances on an ongoing basis Credit checks are performed befare credit1s granted to new customers The Group has no
sigmficant concentration of credit nsk, with exposure spread over a large number of customers The maximum exposure to credit risk1s represented by the
carrying amount of each finanoial asset The exposure to credit nsks mitigated where necessary by either letters of credit or payments 1n advance

The Group does not require collateral1n respect of 1ts finanaial assets
Dsclosures relating to the credit associated with trade receivables are i note 18

¢) bgudity nisk

The Group manages hiquidity risk by maintaimng adequate cash reserves and by continuously momtoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the
maturity of finanaial assets and babibibies The Group has no sigmificant borrowings from third parties and therefore iquidity nsk s not considered a sigmficant

nsk at this time

The table below analyses the Group’s financial habibhies which will be settled on a net basisinte relevant matunty groupmngs based on the remaiming penod

at the Balance sheet to the contractual matunty date The amounts disclosed 1n the table are the contractual undiscoun

ted cash flows

Between

On Less than sixmenths  Greater than
demand smmonths  and one year ane year
£000 £000 £000 1000

As at 31 March 2008
Trade and other payables 1,795 23,381 - -
Finance leases - 73 73 -
1,795 23,454 73 -

As at 31 March 2007
Trade and other payables 770 17,092 — -
Finance leases - 73 78 128
170 17,165 78 128
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Notes to the financial statements — IFRS continued

23 Finanoiat nsk management conthinued

¢} Liqundity nsk continued

The table betow analyses the Group’s forward foreign exchange contracts which will be settled on a gross basis into relevant matunty groupings based on the
remaiming period at the Balance sheet to the contractual matunity date The amounts disclosed 1n the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows

Less than Between Between
three three months stx months
months and sixmenths  and one year
000 000 000
As at 31 March 2008
Forward foreign exchange contracts
Outflow €3,000 €3,000 €5,000
Inflow £2,329 £2,240 £3.746
Forward foreign exchange options
Qutflow €3,000 €3,000 €7.000
Inflow £2,284 £2,303 £5,361
Forward forexgn exchange contracts
Outflow - $5.000 $8,500
Inflow - £2,557 £4,349
Forward forergn exchange options
Qutflow £6,000 $4,500 $9,000
Inflow £3,023 £2,295 £4,591
As at 31 March 2007
Forward foreign exchange contracts
Qutflow €3,500 - €7,000
Inflow £2,402 - £4,803
Outflow $3.000 - -
Inflow £1,551 - -

d) Interest rate profile of financial assets and habihties
The interest rate profile of the finanoiat assets and Labibities of the Group as at 31 March s as follows

Year ended 31 March 2008
Within Onetotwe  Two to three

one year years years. Total
Fixed rate £000 £000 £000 £000
Obligatians under finance leases (142) — - (142)
Cash and short-term deposits 50,736 - - 50,736
Within Onetotwo  Two to three
one year years years Total
Floating rate £000 £000 £000 £000
Cash and short-term deposits 32,113 - - 32,113
Year ended 31 March 2007
Within Onetotwo  Twotothree
one year years years Tetal
Fixed rate £000 £000 £000 £000
Obhgations under finance leases (136) (128) — (264)
Waithin Onetotwo  Twoto three
one year years yeans Total
Floating rate £000 £000 £000 £000
Cash and short-term deposits 41,287 — — 41,287

e) Fair values
The book values of the Group's finanaal assets and batilities consist of bank and cash balances of £82,849,000 (2007 - £41,287,000), bank overdraft of £ml
(2007 - £ml}, finance leases of £142,000 (2007 - £264,000) and forward forexgn exchange contracts of £906,000 (2007 - £32,000)

The carrying amounts of finanoal assets and kabibties 1n the Group's finannal statements approximates their fair values

f) Capital management

The Group's pobicy 1s to mamntain a strong capital base so as to maintawn investor market, creditor, customer and employee confidence and to sustan future
development of the business The capital structure of the Group consists of equity attnibutable to the equnty holders of AVEVA Group plc compnsing of 1ssued
share capital, other reserves and retawned earnings

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dwidend payment to shareholders return capital to shareholders or 1ssue new shares
No changes were made in the objectives, pohicies or processes dunng the years ended 31 March 2007 or 2008

The Board momitors the camtal structure on a regular basis and determines the level of annual dvidend The Group 1s not exposed to any externally )/mposed
capital requirements
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24 Deferred tax
The follawing are the major deferred tax hiabilibies and assets recogmsed by the Group and the movements thereon during the current and preceding year

Accelerated Retirement
capital Land and berefit Intangible Share
allowances budengs*  obbgations assets ophons Other Total
- _ o £Q00 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
At 1Apnl 2007 83 (242) 1,223 {3,268) 697 2,030 523
{Charge)/credit to Income statement (219) 22 {13) 1,083 69 42 884
(Charge)/credit to equnty - - (1,021) (350) 629 - (742)
Reclassificabon 130 - - 33 —- {163) -
Exchange adjustment - — - - - 13 13
At 31 March 2008 {106} (220) 189 {2,502) 1,395 1,922 678

*  Adeferred tax lability anses on the difference between the tax base and the accounting base of a long leasehold property that was acquired i 1994
Other deferred tax assets consist pnnaipally of deferred tax on bad debt provision, staff bonus accrual and timing differences 1n respect of revenue recogmition

Certain deferred tax assets and babilibes have been offset The followang 15 the analysis of the deferred tax balances (after offset) for finanaal reporting purposes

2007 2006

£000 £000
Deferred tax habhties (2,065) (3,105)
Deferred tax assets 2,743 3,628
678 523

At the Balance sheet date, the Group has unused tax losses of £1,006,000 (2007 - £1,247,000) available for offset against future profits Of the total deferred tax
asset of £334,000 (2007 - £498,000), £56,000 (2007 - £ml) has been recogmsed and 1s included 1n “other” above No deferred tax asset has been recogmsed in
respect of the balance due to the unpredictabnlity of future profit streams The losses may be carned forward indefimtely (2007 - £498,000 expired over the years
2010 to 2014)

Atthe Balance sheet date, the aggregate amount of temporary differences assoated with undistnibuted earnings of overseas subsicianes for which deferred
tax babilities have not been recogmised was approximately £27,500,000 (2007 - £16,500,000) Mo hability has been recogmsed in respect of these differences
because the Group 151n a posihon to control the iming of the reversal of the temporary differences and st1s probable that such differences will not reverse 1n
the foreseeable future

There are no yncome tax consequences attaching to the payment of dnadends by AVEVA Group plc ta 1ts shareholders

25 Retirement benefit cbhgatons
The movement on the provision for retirement benefit obligations was as follows

UK German South
defined defined Korean
benefit benefit severance
scheme schemes pay Total
£000 £000 £000 £000
At 31 March 2006 3,460 401 294 4,155
Reclassification — 126 - 126
Current service cost 1,346 36 107 1 480
Interest an pension scheme habhties 1,607 11 - 1,620
Expected return on penston scheme assets (1,750) - - (1,750)
Actuanal loss/{gan) 2,704 (10) - 2.694
Employer contnbutions (3.294) {26) (35) {3,355)
Exchange adjustment — {10) {26) (36)
At 3t March 2007 4,073 530 340 4,943
Current service cost 1,467 30 154 1,651
Interest on pension scheme habilites 1,930 25 — 1,955
Expected return on pension scheme assets (2,013) - - (2,013)
Actuanal gan (3.363) (64) - (3.427)
Employer contributions (1,425) {60) (m {1,562)
Exchange adjustment - 78 (33) 45
At 31 March 2008 669 539 384 1,592

a} UK defined benefit scheme

The Group operates a UK defined benefit pension plan providing benefits based on final pensionable pay which 1s funded This scheme was closed to new
employees on 30 September 2002 {with the option of re-opemng if required) and was converted to a Career Average Revalued Earmings basis on 30 September 2004
Pensions are payable to dependants on death in retrement and a lump sum 15 payable if death occurs 1n service There s an insurance pobicy1n place which covers
this bability Admimistration on behalf of the members 1s governed by a Trust Deed, and the funds are held and managed by professional ivestment managers who
are independent of the Group

Contributions to the scheme are made 1n accordance wath advice from an ndependent professionally qualfied actuary Mercer Human Resource Consulting, at rates
which are cateulated to be sufficient ta meet the future habibities of the scheme using the projected unit credit method The employees’ cantnbutions are fixed as
a percentage of salary, the balance being made up by the employer Scheme assets are stated at their market values at the respective Balance sheet dates
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Notes to the financial statements — IFRS continued

25 Retirement benefit obligations continued

a) UK defined benefit scheme continued

To develop the expected long-term rate of return on assets assumption, the Company considered the current level of expected returns on nsk free nvestments
{(pnmanly government bonds) the mstorical level of the nsk premum associated with the other asset classes in which the portfolio 15 1nvested and the
expectations for future returns of each asset class

The pnnapal assumptions used wn determining the pension valuation were as follows

2008 2007
% %
Man assumptions
Rate of salary increases 550 490
Rate of increase of pensions in payment 320 290
Rate of increase of pensiensin deferment 350 290
Discount rate 660 520
Inflation assumption 320 290
Expected rate of return on scheme assets
Equities 665 6 65
Bonds 370 3N
Qther 425 4 25
For the years ended 31 March 2008 and 2007, the following weighted average life expectancy atage 65 for mortabity has been used
2008 2007
Years Years
Male pensioners 237 219
Female pensioners 263 248
Non-retared males 266 230
Non-retired females 284 258

Mamber contnbutions were 7 5% (2007 - 7 5%) of pensionable salary and Company contnbutons were £1,425,000 (2007 - £3,294,000), which included
a one-off spenial contnbution of £ml (2007 - £2,000,000) The total contnbutions in 200 are expected to be approxamately £2,437,000

The assets and hablihies of the scheme at 31 March 2008 and 2007 were as follaws

2008 2007

£000 £000

Equihes 25,478 26,501

Bonds 5,057 4,828

Other 1,396 966

Total far value of assets 32,931 32,295
Present value of scheme hatnbihes (33,600)  (36,368)
Net pension babhity (669) (4,073)

The amounts recogmsed 1n the Consolidated nceme statement and Statement of recogmsed income and expense for the year are analysed as follows

2008 2007
£000 £000

Recognised in the Consohdated income statement

Current service cost

Cost of sales 960 894

Selling and distribution costs 330 282

Administrative expenses 117 170

Total operating charge 1,467 1,346

Fwnance revenue

Expected return on pension scheme assets (2,013) (1,750)

Finance costs

Interest on pension scheme hahbes 1,930 1,607

Taken to Consohdated statement of recogmised \ncome and expense

Actual return on pension scheme assets (780) 1216

Less expected return on pension scheme assets ~ (2.013) {1,750}
{2,793) {534)

Changesn assumphions L . B o o . 6,156 (2.170)

Actuanal gain/(loss) recogmsed 1n Consohdated statement of recogmsed ncome and expense 3,363 {2,704)
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25 Retirement benefit obligations continued
a) UK defined benefit scheme conbinued
Analysis of movements 1n the present vatue of the defined benefit pension obligations dunng the year are analysed as follows

2008 2007
- - . . 00 e
At 1Apnl 36,368 31,227
Current service costs 1,467 1,346
Contributions by employees 463 448
Interest on pension scheme hahlhes 1,930 1607
Benefits paid (435) (396)
Premiums pad (31 (34)
Actuanal {(gan}/loss __(6156) 2170
At 31 March 33,600 36,368
The above defined benefit obligaben anses from a plan that 1s wholly funded
Changes 1n the fair value of plan assets are as follows
2008 2007
£000 £000
At 1 Apnl 32,295 27,767
Expected return 2,013 1,750
Contributsons by employer 1,425 3,294
Contributions by employees 463 448
Benefits pard (435) (396)
Premiums pard (37) (34)
Actuanal less (2,793) (534)
At 31 March 32,931 32,295
The istory of experience adjustments 1s as follows
2008 2007 2006 2005
£000 £000 £000 £000
Fawr value of scheme assets 32,931 32,295 21,767 20,612
Present value of defined benefit ohhgations (33,600)  (36,368) (31,227) (25,484}
Defiot in the scheme {669) (4,073) {3,460) (4,872)
Experence adjustments on scheme liabilihes - - - 800
Expenence adjustments on scheme assets (2,793) {534) 4,513 700

The cumulative amount of actuanial gains and losses since 1 Apnl 2004 recogmsed directly within equity was a gawn of £2,887,000 (2007 - Loss of £476,000)
The Directors are unable to determine how much of the pension scheme deficit recogmsed on transition to IFRSs and taken directly to equity of £8,500 0001n
the Group 1s attnbutable to actuanal gans and losses since incephon of the pension schemes Consequently, the Drectors are unable to determine the amount
of actuanial gains and losses that would have been recogmsed in the Consobdated statement of recogmised income and expense before 1 Apnl 2004

b} German defined benefit schemes

There are two defined henefit pension schemes n AVEVA GmbH Tnbon Selutions GmbH operated an unfunded defined benefit scheme that provides benefits to
four deferred members following an acquisihonn 1992 No current employees participate m the scheme and itas closed to new applicants Benefit payments
are made as they fall due The scheme was transferred to AVEVA GmbH when Tnbon Solutions GmbH and AVEVA GmbH merged wn 2005

In addibon, AYEVA GmbH operates a defined beneht pension scheme far one employee This scheme 15 closed to new members

Detanls of the actuanal assumptions used to value these schemes 1n accordance with 1AS 19 are set out below

2008 2007
Rate of increase of pensionn payment 0% 0%
Discount rate 4 75%-5 50% 4 50%
Martality 14 years 16 years
Rate of salary increases 2 5% 25%

The retirement age for the Tribon Solutiens GmbH scheme and AVEVA GmbH was 60 and 63 years of age respectively
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Notes to the financial statements — IFRS continued

25 Retirement benefit obhgations continued
b} German defined benefit schemes conhinued
Analysis of movements in the present value of the defined benefit pension obligations during the year are set out below

2008

. o .

At 1Apnit 530
Reclassification -
Current service cost (included in seling and distribution costs) 30
Interest on pension scheme bablities (sncluded an finance costs) 25
Benefits paid (60)
Actuanal loss (\ncluded 1n Consolidated statement of recogmsed income and expense) {64)
Exchange adjustment _ 1
At 31 March 539

2007

£000

401
126
36
13
(26)
(10)
(10)
530

The cantributions in 2009 are expected to be approximately £60,000

¢) Soeuth Kerean severance pay

South Korean employees are entitled to a lump sum on severance of their employment equal to one month’s salary for each year of serice An IAS 19 valuation

of the hability has been carned out using the followang assumptions

2008 2007

_ * %

Rate of salary increases 5 5
Dhscount rate 3 5
Inflation assumption 47 29

Analysis of movements n the present value of the obligation dunng the year are set out below

2008 2007

£000 £000

At 1 Apnl 340 294
Current service cost (inctuded 1n selling and distnibution costs) 154 107
Payment of benefits (77 (35)
Exchange adjustment (33) (26)
At 31 March 384 340

d) Other retirement schemes

All Swecish employees employed by AVEVA AB aged 28 or over are members of the “ITP”, an industry scheme for salaned employees which provides benefits in
addibon to the state pension arrangements The ITP scheme s managed by Alecta, a Swedish insurance company Itisa mult-employer defined benefit scheme
with a supplementary defined contribubon component AVEVA AR pays monthly premiums to the insurers which vary by age, service and salary of the employee
AVEVA AB 15 unable ta identify 1ts share of the underlying assets and babibtes 1n the scheme on a fair and reasonable basis because this nformations not
provided by the scheme and therefore has accounted for the scheme as1f it was a defined contnibution pensian scheme At 31 March 2008, Alecta’s surplusin

the form of collectve funding level was 161% (2007 - 153%) which was calculated 1n accordance with the Swedish Annval Accounts Act for Insurance

Compames The total cost charged toincome was £570,000 (2007 - £447,000)

¢) Defined contnbubion schemes

The Group operates defined contnbution retirement schemes for certain UK, US, German, French, Norwegian and Asian employees The assets of the schemes
are held separately from those of the Group The total cest charged to income of £1,507,000 (2007 - £1,145,000) represents contnbutions payable to these

schemes by the Group at the rates specified 1n the rules of the plans
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The Group operates four equity-settled share option schemes, the AVEVA Group ple Long-Term Incentive Plan (LTIP), the AVEVA Group plc Employee and
Executwe Share Option Scheme (“Executive Scheme™ and “Employee Scheme” respectively), and the AVEVA Group plc Executive Share Option Scheme 2007
{“2007 scheme”) The Executve and Employee schemes lapsed 1n 2006 and no grants have been made under the 2007 scheme which was approved at the

Annual General Meeting on 12 July 2007 Detals of these plans are set out below

The following table illustrates the number and weighted average exerase prices {WAEP]) of, and movements mn, share ophions for both plans during the year

2008 2008 2007 2007
_ o Number WAEP (p) Humber WAEP (p)
Qutstanding at start of year* 582,861 16052 1,123,111 177 43
Granted duning year 59,663 333 78,648 k)
Forferted dunng year - - - -
Exercised during year? (153,900) 9470  {608,718) 172 26
Expired duning year — — (10,200) 118 45
Outstandtng at end of year 488,624 162 06 582,861 160 52
Exercisable at end of year 04,782 115 25 158,682 158 79
1+ Included within this balance are ophans over 67 782 (2007 — 158,682) shares that have not been recogmsed 1n accordance wath EFRS 2 as the ophons were granted pror

to 7 November 2002 These options have not been subsequently modified and therefore do not need ta be accounted for 1n accordance with IFRS 2
*  The weighted average share price at the date of exerase for the options exeraised 1s £10 26 (2007 - £7 28)
Share options have been granted under both plans to certain employees of the Group and remain outstanding as follows
Share Number Number
option of options of options Exercise
Date of grant plan 2008 2007 pnce (p)
30 March 2000 Employee Scheme - 3,600 11417
12 July 2001 Employee Scheme 12,050 34,350 159 83
12 July 2001 Executive Scheme 55,132 120,732 159 83
1 July 2004 LTIP 27,000 90,000 3133
20 July 2005 Employee Scheme 11,304 11,304 265 33
20 July 2005 Executwe Scheme 244,227 244,227 265 33
28 June 2006 LTIP 78,643 78,648 333
2 July 2007 LTIP 59,663 — 333
488,624 582,861

These options are normally exerasable in full or in part between the third and seventh anmwversanes of the date of grant

The werghted average remaining contractual Lfe for the opnhons autstanding at 31 March 200815 3 3 years (2007 -3 2 years)

The average fair value of options granted during the year was £9 38 (2007 - £3 53)

The range of exerase prices for options outstanding at the end of the year was £0 03 to £2 65 (2007 -£0 03 to £2 65)

The Group recogmsed total expenses of £315,000 and £177,000 related to equity-settled share-based payment transactions in the years ended 31 March 2008

and 2007 respectively

AVEVA Group plc  Annualreport 2008 Finangial statements - IFRS




68/69

Notes to the financial statements - IFRS continued

26 Share-based payment plans continued
Details of the share option plans are as follows

a) Long-Term Incentive Plan (LTIP)

2007/08 awards

0On 2 July 2007, a total of 59,663 share options were awarded to the Executive Directors and semor management under the LTIP This scheme was used because
the AVEVA Group ple Executive Share Option and Employee Share Option schemes originally introduced 1n 1996 had expired and the new scheme, which was
appraved by shareholders at the Annual Gereral Meeting held on 12 July 2007, had not yet been established The performance conditions are based on average
growth 1n earmngs per share over the years from 2007/08 to 2009/10 If average earmings per share growth 15 greater than 11 5% per annum then alt of the
shares shall vest If average earmings per share growth 1s less than 9% per annum then none of the shares shallvest Ifaverage earmngs per share growth 15
between 9% and 11 5% per annum then the number of shares that shall vest shall be determined by hinearinterpolation

The fair value of these aption awards 1s measured at grant date using the Black Scholes option pnong model taking into account the terms and condibons upon
which the instruments were granted The following table Lists the inputs to the model used for the year ended 31 March 2008

Year ended

31 March 2008

Dwadend yield 0 5%
Expected volatibty 31 90%
Risk-free interest rate 575%
Expected hfe of the option 3 years
Weighted average share pnce £9 55
Weighted average exerise price £003

2006/07 awards

On 28 June 2006 a total of 78,648 share options were awarded ta the Executive Directors and senior management under the LTIP The exercise pnce of the
options 15 equal to the nominal value of the underlying shares, which1s 3 33p These options are subject to performance canditions which are based on average
grawthn earmnas per share achieved over the three years from 2006/07 to 2008/09 If average earnings per share growth 15 greater than 15% per annum then
all of the shares shallvest If average earmings per share growth s less than 7 5% per annum none of the shares shall vest If average earmings per share growth
ts between 7 5% and 15% then the number of shares that shall vest will be determined by hinear interpolatron

The following table Lists the 1nputs to the moedel used for the year ended 31 March 2007

Year ended

31 March 2007

Dwadend yield 0 66%
Expected volatility 31 90%
Risk-free nterest rate 4 B9%
Expected bfe of the option 3 years
Weighted average share pnice £3 62
Werghted average exercise price £0 03

2004/05 awards

A total of 90,000 share options were granted under the LTIP to certain semor executives on 1 July 2004 The exerase price of the options 15 equal to the nomnal
value of the underlying ordinary shares, whnch 1s 3 33p The extent to which the options are exerasable will depend on the rantang of the Company in terms of
total shareholder return measured against other compames 1n the London Stock Exchange techMARK 100 1ndex The performance condihons will be measured
three years from the date of grant and there 15 no allowance for retesting The contractual life of each ophion granted 1s seven years and the options become
exercisable three years after the date of grant The options lapse if the option holder leaves the employment of the Group with certam speafic exceptions
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26 Share-based payment plans continued
a) Long-Term Incentive Plan (LTIP) continued
The opbons vest 1n accordance with the following scale

Percentage vesting of

Iotal shareholder return ranking B _ shares subject ta option
75% and above 100%
Medianto 75% Pro rata on a straight line basis
Median 33%
Below median Nil

The Fair value of an award of shares under the LTIP has been adjusted to take 1nto account Total Shareholder Return (TSR) as a market-based performance
condition, using a pricing model that takes into account expectations about volablity and the carrelation of share price returnsin the comparater group
The model follows simlar pnnciples as the Monte Carlo approach and takes into account that TSR vesting and share price performance are not independent
The followsng table lists the inputs to the model used for the year ended 31 March 2005

Year ended

31 March 2005

Dvidend wield 123%
Expected volatibty 300%
Risk-free interest rate 5 09%
Expected bfe of the option 3 years
Weighted average share pnice £183
Weighted average exerase pnce £0 03

b) Employee and executive share ophion plan
Options have also been granted under the AVEVA Group plc Employee Share Option Scheme and the AVEVA Group ple Executive Share Option Scheme

Pre-2004 awards

The aptions will lapse if not exeraised by the seventh anmversary from the date of grant All options are subject to perfarmance conditians, which require
earmings per share to outperform RPI (utibsation) by a total of 10% over a three year roling penod The share option rules were esta blished at the time
of the Company’s imhal public offering 1n 19596 and the performance condiions set were commonly used at that time

2005/06 awards

On 20 July 2005, a total of 265,531 options under the AVEVA Group plc Executive and Employee Share Option Schemes were awarded The performance condihons
required to be acmeved for the exercise of the option would be that earmings per share in the financial year ending 31 March 2008 woutd have grown no less
than 5% above the Retail Price Index per annum from that achieved in the financial year ended 31 March 2005

The fair value of these option awards 1s measured at grant date using the Black Scholes aphon pnang model taking inte account the terms and condiions upon
which the instruments were granted The following table lists the inputs to the model used for the year ended 31 March 2006

Year ended

31 March 2006

Dwidend yield 0 90%
Expected volatiity 33 44%
Risk-free interest rate 4 21%
Expected Lfe of the ophion 5 years
Weighted average share pnce £2 65
Weighted average exergse price £2 65

The expected bfe of the options 1s based on listerical data and 15 not necessanly mdicative of exercise patterns that may accur The expected volatility reflects
the assumption that the mstoncal volabbity 1s mdicative of future trends, whch may also not necessarily be the actual outcome

c) AVEVA Group plc Executive Share Option Scheme 2007
The above scheme was approved by sharehalders at the Annual General Meeting 1n 2007 No awards have yet been made under this scheme

AVEVA Grouzp ple  Annual report 2008 Financial statements - [FRS




70/71

Notes to the financial statements — IFRS continued

27 Share camital
2008 2007
L ~ _ _ _ o __foon _£000
Authonsed
90,000,000 {2007 - 90,000,000} ordinary shares of 3 33p (2007 — 3 33p) each B 3,000 3,000
Allotted, called-up and fully pard
67,517,319 (2007 — 67,363,419) ordinary shares of 3 33p (2007 - 3 33p) each 2,250 2,245
Detals of the shares 1ssued during the year and the prior year were as follows
2008 2008 2007 2007
Number £000 Number £000
At 1 Apnl 67,363,419 2,245 22,251,567 2,225
Exercise of share options — — 3,400 —
67,363,419 2,245 22,254,967 2,225
Effect of 3 for 1 share split - — 44 509,934 -
Exerase of share ophons 153,900 5 598,518 20
At 31 March 67,517,319 2,250 67,363,419 2,245

Following the Annual General Meeting held on 14 July 2006, a 3 for 1 share reargamsation was approved by the shareholders Adjusting for the effect of the

3 for 1 share reorgamisation, the total number of ardinary shares issued pursuant to the exeraise of share ophions during the pnor year was 608,718

Year ended 31 March 2008
Humber Rominal Share
of shares. value premium Market
2008 2008 2008 price
Date of 1ssue Number £ £ £
19 Apnil 2007 3,600 120 3,990 8 44
16 July 2007 37,700 1,257 58,999 9389
26 November 2007 40,000 1,333 652,599 957
14 December 2007 3,600 120 5,634 949
2 February 2008 3,000 100 4,695 1018
19 February 2008 27,000 900 — 1074
3 March 2008 3,000 100 4,695 9 60
28 March 2008 36,000 1,200 - 1110
153,900 5130 140,612
Year ended 31 March 2007
Number Nominal Share
of shates value préemium Market
2007 2007 2007 price
Date of 1ssue Number { i L
Pre-share split
16 May 2006 1,200 120 5,634 1131
22 June 2006 2,200 220 10,055 10 59
3,400 340 15,689
Post-share spbit
21 September 2006 3,000 100 4,695 519
8 November 2006 2,400 80 3,756 629
28 November 2006 531,768 17,725 909,508 729
18 December 2006 47,550 1,585 74,694 795
23 January 2007 3,600 120 3,990 908
1 March 2007 10,200 340 15,963 8 50
598,518 19,950 1,012,606
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Uther reserves . 77]
Cumulative

Share Share Merger translation Retained Total

capital premum reserve  adjustments Total earmngs equity

e _ £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

At 1 Apn! 2006 2,225 25,353 3,921 696 4,617 18 665 50,860

Total recogmsed 1ncome and expense for the year - - - (1,872) (1,872) 17,091 15,219

Issue of share capital 20 1,028 — - - —_ 1,048

Share-based payments — - - - - 177 177
Equity dvidends — - - — - (1,892) (1,992)

At 31 March 2007 2,245 26,381 3,921 (1,176) 2,745 33,941 65,312
Total recogmised income and expense for the year - - - 5,782 5,782 37,284 43,066
Issue of share capital 5 141 - - - - 146
Share-based payments - - - — - 315 5
Equnty dividends — - - - — (3,093) (3,093)
At 31 March 2008 2,250 26,522 3,921 4,606 8,527 68,447 105,746

a) Cumulative translatron adjustment reserve

The cumulatve translation adjustment reserve 1s used to record exch

statements of foreign subsidianes

b} Merger reserve

This represents the difference between the fair vatue and th

29 Related party transachons

ange differences which arose fram 1 Aprit 2004 from the translation of the finanoal

e nominat value of shares 1ssued 1n connechon with the acquisibon of AVEVA AB 11 2004

Transachons between the Company and its subsidianes, which are related parties, have been ekminated on consolidation and are not disclosed 1n this note

Remuneration of key management personnel

The remuneration of the Directors, who are the key management personnel of the Group, 1s set out below n agaregate for each of the categones speafied
1n IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures In addibon to their salanes, the Group alse provides non-cash benehts to Directars and contnbute to a defined benefit
pension plan on their behalf The Directors also partiopaten the Group's share ophion schemes Further information about the remuneration of indwiduat
Directors 1s provided in the audited part of the Directors’ remuneration report on pages 351037

2008 2007

£000 £000

Short-term employee benefits 1,324 1,084
Share-based payments 146 108
1,470 1,192

AVEVA Group plc Anaual report 2008 Finanoal statements - IFRS



72173 :

Statement of Directors’ responsibilities — UK GAAP

Statement of Directors' responsibiities 1n relation to the financial statements
The Directors are responsible for prepaning the Annual repert and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financal statements for each financial year Under that law the Directors have elected to prepare the finanoial
statements 1n accordance with Umted Kingdam Generally Accepted Accounting Practice {Umted Kingdom Accounting Standards and apphcable law)
The financial statements are required by law to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the profit or loss of the Company for that
period In preparing those financial statements, the rectors are requred to

+ select sutable accounting poliaies and then apply them consistently,
- makejudgements and estmates that are reasonable and prudent,

- state whether apphicable UX Accounting Standards have been followed, subjert to any matenal departures disclosed and explained in the finanaial
statements, and

- prepare the financial statements on the gaing concern bas's unless it 1s nappropnate to presume that the Company will continue in business

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the finanaal pesition of the Company
and enable them to ensure that the finanoal statements comply with the Compames Act 1985 They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detechan of fraud and otherrregulanties

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integnity of the corperate and finanaal infermation included on the Company’s website Legistation
n the Umted Xingdom goverming the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from Legislation w other junsdictions
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Auditor’s report - UK GAAP

Independent auditor’s report to the members of AVEVA Group pte

We have audited the parent Company financial statements of AVEVA Group plc for the year ended 31 March 2008 which comprise the Balance sheet and the
related notes 1 to 11 These parent Company financial statements have been prepared under the accounting policies set out therein We have also audited the
wnformation 1n the Directors’ remuneration report that1s described as hawving been audited

We have reported separately on the Group financial statements of AVEVA Group ple for the year ended 31 March 2008

This report 1s made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, 1n accordance with Section 235 of the Companies Act 1985 Qur audit work has been undertaken
s0 that we might state to the Company’s members those matters we are required to state to them i an auditor’s report and for no other purpose To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members as a body, for our audit
waork, for this report, or for the opimons we have formed

Respective responsibilities of Directors and auditors

The Directars’ respensibilinies Far prepaning the Annual report, the Directors’ remuneration report and the parent Company financial statements 1n accordance
with apphicable United Kingdom law and Accounting Standards (Umted Kingdom Gienerally Accepted Accounting Practice) are set out 1n the Statement of
Directors’ responsimiibes

Our responsibility 1s to audit the parent Company financial statements and the part of the Directors’ remuneration report to be audited in accordance with
relevant legal and regulatory requirements and International Standards on Audiing (UK and Ireland)

We report to you our opimon as to whether the parent Company financial statements give a true and farr view, the parent Company financial statements and
the part of the Dhrectors’ remunerabion report to be audited have been property prepared i accordance with the Compamies Act 1985 We also report ta you whether,
1n our opimon, the wnformaten given in the Directors report 1s consistent with the financial statements

We also report to you if, 1n our opamian, the Company has not kept proper accounting records, 1f we have not recewved all the information and explanations
we require for our audit, or if information speafied by law regarding Directors’ remunerabon and gther transachiens 1s not disclosed

We read other information contained 1n the Annual report and consider whether 1t is consistent wath the audited parent Company financial statements
We consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements or matenalinconsistencies with the parent company financial
statements Qur responsilibes do not extend to any otherinformation

Basis of audit opymon

We conducted our audit 1n accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) 1ssued by the Auditing Practices Board An audit includes
examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures 1n the parent Company finannal statements and the part of the Directors
remunerabion repert to be audited It also 1ncludes an assessment of the sigmficant estmates and judgements made by the Divectors in the preparation of the
parent Company financial statements, and of whether the accounting polities are appropnate to the Company’s circumstances, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit 50 a5 to obtain all the nformation and explanations which we cansidered necessary i order to provde us with sufficient
evidence to give reascnable assurance that the parent Company financial statements and the part of the Directors’ remuneration report to be audited are free
from matenal msstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error In formng our opimon we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the
presentation of information n the parent Company financial statements and the part of the Directors” remuneration report to be audited

Opimon
Inouropimon

«  the parent Company finanoial statements gve a true and fair view, 1n accordance vath Umited Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Prachice of the state
of the Company’s affairs as at 31 March 2008,

«  the parent Company financial statements and the part of the Directors’ remuneration report to be audited have been properly prepared 1n accordance with
the Compantes Act 1985, and

+ thenformaton given 1n the Directors’ repart 15 consistent with the parent Company finanaal statements

Eent & ‘fafhkd’

Ernst & Young LLP
Registered auditor
Cambridge

27 May 2008
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Company balance sheet - UK GAAP
31 March 2008

2008 2007
o o Notes 000 EO0O
Fixed assets
Investments o . ) 5 27.482 27,482
Current assets
Debtors 6 49,808 30,713
Cash at bank and n hand o B 507
49,827 31,220
Creditors_amounts falhng due within one year o7 (1649 (4,117)
Net current assets 42,178 27103
Net assets 69,660 54,585
Capital and reserves
Called-up share capital 8 2,250 2,245
Share premum account 9 26,522 26,381
Merger reserve 9 3,921 3,921
Profit and loss account 9 36,967 22,038
Shareholders’ funds 10 69,660 54,585

The finanoal statements on pages 74 to 78 were approved by the Board of Directors on 27 May 2008 and signed onits behalf by

Nick Prest Richard Long

Chawrman Chief Executive

27 May 2008 4
\

The accompanying notes are an inteqral part of this Company balance sheet
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Notes to the financial statements - UK GAAP

1 Corporate information
AVEVA Group ple {the “Company”) 1s a hmited company incorporated 1n England and Wales whose shares are publicly traded The prinapal actmty of the
Company s that of a holding company

2 Accounting polices
A summary of the prinaipal accounting pobiaies have all been apphied consistently throughout the current and the preceding year

a) Basis of accounting
The separate finanial statements of the Company are presented as required by the Compames Act 1985 They have been prepared under the histoncal cost
convention and 1n accordance with applicable Umited Kingdom accounting standards and law

As permitted by Financial Reporting Standard No 1 (Rewised), “Cash flow statements’, the Company has not included a Cash flow statement as part of its
financal statements because the Consohidated financal statements of the Group {of which the Company 15 a member) include a Cash flow statement and are
publicly available

b) Taxation
Current tax ncluding UK Corporation tax and forexgn tax1s provided at amounts expected to be paid {or recovered) using the tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance sheet date

Deferred tax 1s recagrsed 1n respect of ail hrmng differences that have ongimated but not reversed at the Balance sheet date where transactions or events that
result 1n an obligation to pay more tax in the future or a nght to pay less tax n the future have occurred at the Balance sheet date Timing differences are
differences between the Company s taxable profits and its results as stated in the financial statements that anse from the inclusion of gains and losses 1n tax
assessments 1n penods different from these in which they are recogmsed in the finanoal statements

A deferred tax asset 15 regarded as recoverable and therefore recogmsed only when, on the basis of all avarlable ewdence, 1t can be regarded as more likely than
not that there will be suttable taxable profits from which the future reversal of the underlying timing differences can be deducted

Deferred tax1s not recogmsed when fixed assets are sold and 1t1s more bikely than not that the taxable gain wll be rolled over, being charged to tax only f and
when the replacement assets are sold

Deferred tax 1s recogmised in respect of the retained earmings of overseas subsidianes and assonates anly to the extent that, at the Balance sheet date,
didends have been accrued as recewvable or a inding agreement to distnbute past earmngs 1n the future has been entered 1nto by the subsichary or associate

Deferred tax 1s measured at the average tax rates that are expected to apply in the penods nwhich the tirmng differences are expected to reverse based on tax
rates and laws that have been enacted or substantely enacted by the Balance sheet date Deferred tax1s measured ona non-discounted basis

¢) Foreign currency

Transachions denominated 1n farengn currencies are recorded at actual exchange rates as of the date of the transachion Monetary assets and habibtzes
denominated i farengn currenies at the year end are reported at the rates of exchange prevaiting at the yearend Any gain or loss anising from a change
1 exchange rates subsequent to the date of the transachonisincluded as an axchange gain or loss 1n the Profit and loss account

d) Investments
Fixed assetinvestments 1n subsichanes are shown at cost less prowvision forimpairment
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Notes to the financial statements — UK GAAP continued

3 Profit for the year

As permitted by Section 230 of the Compames Act 1985, the Company has elected not to present 1ts own Profit and loss account far the year AVEVA Group ple

reported a profit for the finanoal year ended 31 March 2008 of £18,022,000 (2007 - £20,021,000)
Audit fees of £5,000 (2007 - £5,000} are borne by another Group company
The Company dees not have any employees (2007 - mil) Dwectors” emoluments are disclosed in the Directors’ remuneration report an pages 35 te 37

4 hwvidends
2008 2007
_ £000 £000
Declared and pard duning the year
Intenm 2007/08 dwadend paid of 1 65p {2006/07 - 1 24p) per ordinary share 1,113 835
Final 2006/07 dwidend paid of 2 94p (2005/06 - 1 73p) per ordnary share 1,980 1,157
3,093 1,992
Praposed for approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting
Final 2007/08 propased dwidend of 5 Op (2006/07 — 2 94p) per ordinary share 3,376 1,980
The proposed final dividend 1s subject to approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting on 10 July 2008 and has not been included as a habibty in
these finanoial statements
5 Fixed asset investments
£000
Cost and net book value
At 31 March 2007 and 31 March 2008 27,482
Details of the Company’s subsidiary undertakings are set outn note 17 1n the Consobidated finanoal statements of the Group
6 Debtors amounts falling due within one year
2008 2007
£000 £000
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 49,808 30,713
7 Creditors amounts falling due within one year
2008 2007
£000 £000
Amounts owed to Group undertaking 7.645 4,113
Other creditors 4 4
7,649 4,117
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2008 2007
- . fooo _ fee
Authorised
90,000,000 (2007 - 90,000,000) ordinary shares of 3 33p each 3,000 3.000
Allotted, called-up and fully-paid
67,517,319 (2007 - 67,363,419) ordinary shares of 3 33p each 2,250 2,245
2008 2008 2007 2007
Number £000 Number 1000
At 1 Apn| 67,363,410 2,245 22,251,567 2,225
Exerase of share options — - 3,400 —
67,363,419 2,245 22,254,967 2,225
Effect of 3 for 1 share spht - - 44,509,934 —
Exerqise of share options 153,900 5 508,518 20
At 31 March 67,517,319 2,250 67,363,419 2,245
Details of the shares 1ssued duning the year are as follows
Number Nominal Share
of shares value prermum Market
2008 2008 2008 prce
Pate of 1ssue Number £ £ £
19 Apnil 2007 3,600 120 3,990 8 44
16 July 2007 37,700 1,257 58,999 989
26 November 2007 40,000 1,333 62,599 957
14 December 2007 3,600 120 5,634 949
2 February 2008 3,000 100 4,695 1018
19 February 2008 27,000 900 - 1074
3 March 2008 3,000 100 4,695 960
28 March 2008 36,000 1,200 — 1110
153,900 5,130 140,612
Year ended 31 March 2007
Number Nominal Share
of shares value premium Market
2007 2007 2007 pnce
Date of155ue Number £ £ £
Pre-shave split
16 May 2006 1,200 120 5.634 113
22 June 2006 2,200 220 10,055 10 59
3,400 340 15,689
Post-share split
21 September 2006 3,000 100 4,695 519
8 November 2006 2,400 80 3,756 629
28 November 2006 531,768 17,725 909,508 729
18 December 2006 47,550 1,585 74,694 795
23 January 2007 3,600 120 3,990 908
1 March 2007 10,200 340 15,963 8 50
598,518 19,950 1,012,606

Duning the year the Company 1ssued 153,900 (2007 - 608,718) ordinary shares of 3 33p each with 3 nomnal value of £5,130 (2007 - £20,290) pursuant to the
exerase of share ophions The total proceeds were £145,742 (2007 - £1,048,000), whichincluded a premium of £140,612 (2007 - £1,028,000)
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Notes to the financial statements - UK GAAP continued

8 Called-up share capital continued
Share ophons have been granted to certain employees of the Group and remain outstanding as follows

Humber of Exeraise
- . options _En_ceﬂ)
12 July 2001 67,782 159 83
1 July 2004 27,000 333
20 July 2005 255,531 265 33
28 June 2006 78,648 333
2luly 2007 59,663 33
488,624
These options are normally exerasable in full or 1n part between the third and seventh anmversanes of the date of grant
9 Reserves
Profit
Merger Share and loss
Teserye premum account
£000 £000 £000
At T Apnl 2007 3,921 26,381 22,038
Share 1s5ues - 141 -
Dwidends pad - - (3,093)
Profit for the year - — 18,022
At 31 March 2008 3,921 26,522 36,967
10 Reconcihation of movements n shareholders” funds
Year ended Year ended
31 March 31 March
2008 2007
£000 £000
Profit for the financial year 18,022 20,021
Dradends (3,093} {1.992)
Share 1ssues 146 1,048
Net addibon to shareholders’ funds 15,075 19,077
Opening shareholders’ funds 54,585 35,508
Closing sharehelders’ funds 69,660 54,585

11 Related party transactions

There were no transactions with related parbies 1n erther the current ar the preceding financial year that require disclosure withwn these financal statements
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IFRS UK GRAP
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Summarised
Consobdated results
Revenue 127,561 94,906 65,930 57,163 38,113
Gross profit 97,768 67,637 44,416 38,942 25,525
Adjusted profit before tax* 47,949 28,083 13,822 9,969 6,728
Profit before tax 44,967 24,650 11,155 9,124 6,109
Income tax expense (10,721) (6,844) (3.079) (4,011) {2,199)
Profit for the financial year 34,246 17,806 8,076 5,113 3,910
Basic earmngs per share 50 80p 26 59p 12 14p 797p 7 54p
Adjusted basic earmings per share 55 22p 31 71p 16 15p 9 29p 873p
Total dindend per share 6 65p 4 18p 2 46p 2 03p 193p
Summarnsed
Consohdated balance sheet
Non-current assets 36,378 35,731 38,245 39,753 8,336
Cash and cash equwalents (net) 82,849 41,287 23,503 11,211 8,713
Net current assets 73,025 37,7157 20,830 11,478 13,610
Shareholders' funds 105,746 65,312 50,860 41,369 21,570

*  Adjusted profit before tax 15 stated before amortisation of mtangibles share-based payments adjustment to goodwill restructuring costs and past service credit on the defined

henefit pension scheme in the relevant years

The earmings and dwidend per share amoun
Annual General Meeting on 14 July 2006

ts 1n prior penods have been restated to reflect the three for one share reorgamsation which was approved at the
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Group directory

Abu Dhab, UAE

Al Khobar, Saud1 Arabia
Busan, South Korea
Calgary, Canada
Cambndge, UK
Chesterfield, UK
Dubai, UAE

Frankfurt, Germany
Genova, [taly
Guangzhou, China
Hamburg, Germany
Hang Kang

Houston, USA

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Lysaker, Norway
Madnd, Span
Malma, Sweden
Mexico Dity, Mexico
Moscow, Russia
Mumbay, India

Panis, France

Perth, Australa
Seoul, South Korea
Shangha, China
Singapore

Solent, UK

St Petersburg, Russia
Stavanger, Norway
Wilmngton, USA

Yokohama, Japan
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